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Point Pleasant Schools 2100 Panther Path
Point Pleasant, NJ 08742

Steven W. Corso, CPA (732) 701-1900, Ext. 2410
School Business Administrator/Board Secretary Fax: (732) 295-2329

September 30, 2008

Honorable President and Members of the Board of Education
Point Pleasant Schools

Board of Education

County of Ocean, New Jersey

Dear Board Members:

The comprehensive annual financial report of the Point Pleasant Schools Board of
Education (Board) for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2008 is hereby submitted. Responsibility
for both the accuracy of the data and completeness and fairness of the presentation, including all
disclosures, rests with the management of the Board. To the best of our knowledge and belief,
the data presented in this report is accurate in all material respects and is reported in a manner
designed to present fairly the financial position and results of operations of the various funds and
account groups of the Board. All disclosures necessary to enable the reader to gain an
understanding of the Board’s financial activities have been included.

The comprehensive annual financial report is presented in four sections: introductory,
financial, statistical and single audit. The introductory section includes this transmittal letter, the
Board's organization chart and a list of principal officials. The financial section includes the
general purpose financial statements and schedules, as well as the anditor’s report thereon. The
statistical section includes selected financial and demographic information, generally presented
on a multi-year basis. The Board is required to undergo an annual single audit in conformity
with the provision of the U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, “Audits of
States, Local Government and Non-Profit Organizations”, and the State Treasury Circular Letter
68-07, “Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid”.
Information related to this single audit, including the auditor’s report on the internal control
structure and compliance with applicable laws and regulations and findings and
recommendations, is included in the single audit section of this report.

1. REPORTING ENTITY AND ITS SERVICES: The Point Pleasant Schools Board of
Education is an independent reporting entity within the criteria adopted by GASB as
established by GASB Statement No. 14. All funds and account groups of the Board are
included in this report. The Point Pleasant Board of Education and all its schools
constitute the Board’s reporting entity.




The district provides a full range of educational services appropriate to grade levels K
through 12. These include regular and special education for handicapped children.
The district had an October 15, 2007 resident enrollment of 3,161 students, which is
54 students lower than the previous year’s enrollment. The following details the
changes in the average daily enrollment of the district over the last ten years.

Average Daily Enrollment

Fiscal Year Student Enrollment Percentage Chance
2007-08 3,161 (2.00)%
2006-07 3,215 (.003)%
2005-06 3,225 1.54%
2004-05 3,176 1.02%
2003-04 3,144 (1.32)%
2002-03 3,186 (181)Y%
2001-02 3,192 1.88%
2000-01 3,133 1.42%
1999-00 3,089 4.15%
1998-99 2,966 1.54%

. ECONOMIC CONDITION AND OQUTLOOK:  The Point Pleasant area is

continuing to see an increase in its school age population through the turnover of
existing housing and development of new housing. The district 2007-08 enrollment
is at the past nine-year averages of 3,161.

. PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT ACTIVITIES — 200-08: The Point Pleasant

Borough School Distnct extended the adoption of the Everyday Math program to
include grade 6. The 6" grade math teachers from Memorial Middle School received
training for the new program. Additionally, newly hired staff members received in-
district training from experienced elementary teachers for the upcoming school year.
Once again, professional development from Dr. Eric Milou, a professor at Rowan
Untversity, was provided for grades K-12. The district focused summer workshops
on special education, technology, world language curriculum development, and
curriculum writing for the newly adopted World History program at the middle
school. During the summer of 2008, twenty-five (25) workshops were presented to
district staff.

2008 Summer Workshops
Graphing Calculator Workshop
Nurses’ Conference
(rade 8 Social Studies Curriculum Review
Elementary Curriculum Review - Spanish
Spanish I Curriculum Review
HS English [, II, TIT and IV Curriculum Review
Integrating Technology into the Classroom
Essential Computer Skills for Teachers



Italian IV Curriculum Writing

Cooperative Learning in the World Language
Advanced Computer Skills

Everyday Math

Increasing Student Learning

Strategies for Improving Reading & Writing
Grant Writing

HS Mid-Term Revision

Star Student Discipline Model

Classroom Management Strategies

Crisis Prevention Training
Kindergarten/Preschool Cross Curriculum
Intro to Applied Behavior Analysis & Effective Behavior Management Practices
Kindergarten Report Card Revision

WEB Quests

Successful Inclusion Strategies

The Point Pleasant School District offers a three-year comprehensive Teacher
Induction Program. The first year emphasizes a mastery teaching cluster including
instructional skills such as set, closure and active participation. The second year of
induction includes presentations on cooperative learning, motivation, lesson analysis
and technology. The third vear consists of a Six Trait Writing Program and
presentations on Differentiated Instruction. We have approximately 73 non-tenured
teachers involved in the three-year induction program. Experienced, tenure teachers
may also participate in these sessions and frequently are directed to attend based on
Professional Improvement Plans. Professional development workshops in technology
are offered throughout the school year on word processing, PowerPoint and web page
design. The workshops offered inchide:

Classroom Management
Lesson Design
Technology

Cooperative Learning
Six Traits Writing
Differentiated Instruction

. INTERNAL ACCOUNTING CONTROLS: Management of the district is
responsible for establishing and maintaining an internal control structure designed to
ensure that the assets of the Board are protected from loss, theft or misuse and to
ensure that adequate accounting data are compiled to allow for the preparation of
financial statements, in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
(GAAP). The internal control structure is designed to provide reasonable, but not
absolute, assurance that these objectives are met. The concept of reasonable
assurance recognizes that: (1) the cost of control should not exceed the benefits likely
to be derived; and (2) the valuation of costs and benefits requires estimates and
judgements made by management.




As a recipient of federal and state financial assistance, the Board also is responsible
for ensuring that an adequate intermnal control structure is in place to ensure
compliance with applicable laws and regulations to those programs. This internal
control structure is also subject to periodic evaluation by the Board’s management.

As part of the Board’s single audit described earlier, tests are made to determine the
adequacy of the internal control structure, including that portion related to federal and
state financial assistance programs, as well as to determine that the Board has
complied with applicable laws and regulations.

. BUDGETARY CONTROLS: In addition to internal accounting controls, the Board

maintains budgetary controls. The objective of these budgetary controls is to ensure
compliance with legal provisions embodied in the annual appropriated budget
approved by the voters of the fund, and the debt service fund. Project-length budgets
are approved for the capital improvements accounted for in the capital projects fund.
The final budget amount as amended for the fiscal year is reflected in the financial
section.

An encumbrance accounting system is used to record ouistanding purchase
commitments on a line-by-line basis. Open encumbrances at year-end are either
canceled or are included as reservations of fund balance in the subsequent year.

. ACCOUNTING SYSTEM AND REPORTS: The Board’s accounting records
reflect generally accepted principles, as promulgated by the governmental accounting
standards board (GASB). The accounting system of the Board is organized on the
basis of funds and account groups. These funds and account groups are explained in
“Notes to the Financial Statements”, Note 1.

. FINANCIAL INFORMATION AT FISCAL YEAR-END: As demonstrated by
the various statements and schedules included in the financial section of this report,
the Board continues 1o meet its responsibility for sound financial management.

Readers should refer to the Management’s Discussion and Analysis for a summary of
the financial statements in relation to the prior year.

. DEBT ADMINISTRATION: As of June 30, 2008, the Board’s outstanding debt
issues included $17,393,000 of general obligation bonds.

. CASH MANAGEMENT: The investment policy of the Board is guided in large
part by state statute as detailed in “Notes to the Financial Statements”, Note 2. The
Board has adopted a cash management plan which requires it to deposit public funds
in public depositories protected from loss under the provisions of the Governmental
Unit Deposit Protection Act (“GUDPA”). GUDPA was enacted in 1970 to protect
Govermnmental Units from a Joss of funds on deposit with a failed banking institution
in New Jersey. The law requires governmental units to deposit public funds in public




depositories located in New Jersey, where the funds are secured in accordance with
the Act.

10. RISK MANAGEMENT: The Board carries various forms of insurance, including
but not limited to geperal liability, automobile liability and comprehensive/collision,
hazard and theft insurance on property and contents, and fidelity bonds.

11. OTHER INFORMATION: Independent Audit - State statutes require an annual
audit by independent certified public accountants or registered municipal accountants.
The accounting fiom of Jump, Scutellaro and Company, LLP. was selected by tbe
Board In addition to meeting the requirements set forth in state statutes, the audit
also was designed to meet the requirements of the U.S. Office of Management and
Budget Circular A-133, "“Audits of States, Local Government, Non-Profit
Organizations”, and the State Treasury Circular Letter 98-07 OMB,” Single Audit
Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid”. The auditor’s
report on the general purpose financial statement and combining and individual fund
staternents and schedules is included in the financial section of this report. The
auditor’s reports related specifically to the single audit are included in the single audit
section of this report.

12. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS: We would like to express our appreciation to the
wembers of the Point Pleasant Schools Board of Education for their concem in
providing fiscal accountability to the citizens and taxpayers of the school district and
thereby contributing their full support to the development and maintenance of our
financial operation.

TRLITYS

sifully submitted,

Vincent S. Smith Ste 7. Corso
Superintendent of Schools School Business Administrator/
Board Secretary

VS:SWC:ivt
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UNQUALIFIED OPINION OW BASIC FINANCIRL STATEMENTS ACCOMPRNIED BY REQUIRED
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATICN AND SUPPLEMENTARY SCHEDULE OF FEDERRL AWARDS AND OTHER
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION ~ GOVERNMENTAL ENTITY

Honorable President and

Members of the Board of Education
Point Plezsant Borough School District
County o Ocean

Point Pleasant, Hew Jersey

We Thave audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental
sctivities, the business-type activities and each major fund of the Board of
Education of the Point Pleasant Borough Scheool District in the County of Ocean,
State of Wew Jersey, &s of and for the year ended June 30, 2008, which
collectively comprise the District’s basic financizl statements as listed in the
table of contents. These basic financial statements are the responsibility ef
the Board of Education of Point Pleasant PBorough School District’s management. OQur
responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on
our audit.

We conducted cur audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted
in the United States of America, the standards applicable to financial audits
contained in Government Avditing Standards issued by the Comptrollier General of
the United S8tates; and audit requirements as prescribed by the Division of
Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey. Those standards reguire
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the basic financial statements are free of material mnisstatement. BAn audit
ineludes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amcunts and
disclosures in the basic financial statements. Bn audit alsco includes assessing
the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as
well as evaluating the overall basic financial statement presentation. We believe
that our audit provides a reasonzble basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all
material respects, the respective financial position of the governmental
activities, business-type activities, each major fund and the aggregate remaining
fund information as the Board of Education of the Point Pleasant Borough School
District County of Ocean, as of June 30, 2008, and the respective changes in
financial position and, where applicable, cash flows for the year then ended in
conformity with accounting principles generslly accepted in the United States of
America.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued a report
dated COctober 21, 2008 on ocur consideration of the Board of Education of the Point
Pieasant Borough School District of Ocean County’s internal control over the
financial reporting and our test of its compliance with certain provisions of
laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose
of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over
financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to
provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on
compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance
with Government Auditing Standards and should be considered in assessing the
results of our audit.

16



The Management’'s Discussion and Analysis and budgetary comparison information are
not a required part of the basic financial statements but are supplementary
information reguired by accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America. We have applied certain limited procedures, which consisted
principally of inguiries of management regarding the metheds of measurement and
presentation of the supplementary information. However, we did not audit the
information and express no opinion on it.

Our audit was performed for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial
statements that collectively comprise the Point Pleasant Borough Board of
Education’s basic financial statements. The accompanying introductory section,
combining fund financial statements, financial schedules and statistical tables
are presented for the purposes of additional analysis and are not a reguired part
of the basic financial statements. Additionally, the accompanying Schedules of
Federal Awards and Stete Financial Assistance are presented for the purpose of
additional analysils as reguired by the Office of Management and Budget Circular A-
133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Nen-profit COrganizations; and New
Jersey OMB’s Circular 04-04, Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants,
State Grants and State Aid, and is also not a regulred part of the basic financial
statements. The conbining and individual fund financial statements and schedule
of expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance have been
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial
statements and, in our opinion, are fairly stated, in all material respects, in
relaticon to the basic financial statements taken as a2 whole. The introductory
section, financial schedules and statistical tables have not been subjected to the
suditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements, and

accordingly, we express no opinion on them.

The accompanylng schedules of expenditures of federal awards and state financial
assistance are presented for purposes of additional analysis as reguired by U.S.
Office Management and Budget Circular A~133, Audits of States, Local Governments,
and Non-Profit Organizations, and New Jersey OMB's Circular 04-04, Single Audit
Policy for Recipients of Federal (Grants, State Grants and State Alid,
respectively, and are not & reguired part of the basic £financizl statements.
Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the
audit of the basic financial statement and, in our opinion, is fairly stated in
all material respescts in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a

whole.

Respectfully submitted,

JOMP, SCUTELLARO AND COMPANY, L.L.P.
Ny L .

y Al < o ((F
/’_’{{j JTL’/J{,,,\Q?LL.. /t/[ e CZ
~Kathryn Perry

{_Licensed Public School Accountant
No. C8 20C500226400

October 21, 2008
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Point Pleasant Schools

2100 Panther Path
Point Pleasant, NJ 08742

Steven W. Corso, CPA (732) 701-1900, Ext. 2410

School Business Administrator/Beard Secretary Fax: (732)295-2320

POINT PLEASANT SCHOOL DISTRICT

Management Discussion and Analysis
For the Year Ended June 30, 2008

The Management’s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) of the Board of Education of the Point
Pleasant School District provides an overview of the School Board’s financial activities for the
fiscal year ended June 30, 2008. Tt should be read in conjunction with the Comprehensive
Annual Financial Report’s (CAFR) Letter of Transmittal and the School Board’s financial
statements.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

Key financial highlights for the 2007-2008 fiscal year include the following:

-]

In total, net assets increased $518,139, which represents a 4% increase from 2007,

Total assets decreased by $997,353 as cash and cash equivalents increased by $420,232.
Receivables decreased by $159,831. Capital assets decreased by $1,214,808.

Overall total liabilities decreased by $1,515,492. Non-current liabilities decreased by
$1,652,800, primarily due to the pay-down of the 2002 referendum.

General revenues account for $35,402,189 in revenue or 87% of all revenues. Program
specific revenues in the form of charges for services, operating grants and contributions, and
capital grants and contributions accounted for $5,244,210 or 13% of the total revenues of

$40,646,399.

Total spending for all programs was $40,128,310, including a charge of $1,462,327 for
depreciation. Expenses in the amount of $1,291,420 were offset by specific charges for
services and grants or contributions. General revenues (primarily local tax levy and state aid)
of $36,234,330 were adequate to provide for the balance of these programs.

13



Management Discussion and Analysis Page 2
For the Year Ended June 30, 2008

USING THE ANNUAL REPORT

The School Board’s annual report consists of a series of financial statements that show
information for the School Board as a whole, its funds, and its fiduciary responsibilities.
The Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities provide information about
the activities of the School Board as a whole and present a longer-term view of the
School Board’s finances. For the School Board’'s governmental activities, these
statements tell how the School Board financed its services in the short-term as well as
what remains for future spending. Fund statements also may give the reader some
insights into the School Board’s overall financial health. Fund financial statements also
report the School Board’s operations in more detail than the government-wide financial
statements by providing information about the School Board’s most significant funds,
such as the School Board’s General Fund, Special Revenue Fund and Capital Project
Fund. The remaining statement, Statement of Fiduciary Net Assets, presents financial
information about activities for which the School Board acts solely as an agent for the
benefit of employees and students.

The School Board’s auditor has provided assurance in his independent auditor’s report,
located immediately preceding this Management’s Discussion and Analysis, that the
Basic Financial Statements are fairly stated. A user of this report should read the
independent auditor’s report carefully to ascertain the level of assurance being provided
for each of the other parts of the Financial Section.

The School Board prepared the Introductory Section and Statistical Section without

association by the independent auditors. Accordingly, the School Board assumes full
responsibility for the accuracy of these sections.

14



Management Discussion and Analysis
For the Year Ended June 30, 2008

THE SCHOOL DISTRICT AS A WHOLE

Table T provides a summary of the School Board’s net assets as of June 30, 2008 and

2007.

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents
Receivables

Inventories

Interfund Receivables
Other Assets

Capital Assets

Total Assets

Liabilities

Accounts payable

Accrued payroll

Other current liabilities

Interfund Payable

Payable to State Government

Deferred Revenue

Noncurrent Liabilities
Due within one year
Due beyond one year

Total Liabilities

Table ]

Statement of Net Assets
June 30, 2008 and 2007

2008

$4,051,037
157,964
16,566
2,431
242,858
28.879.302
$33.350.158

[\

2008
$475,141
90,534
67,442
2,431
23,0093
19,767

1,923,908

15.537.420
18,139,736

15

2007
$3,630,805
317,795
14,024
17,562
273,215
30,094,110
$34.347.511

2007

402,207
32,881
17,562
57,751
30,699

1,894,320
17.219.808
19,655,228

Page 3

Percentage
of Change
2007-2008

12%
(50%)

18%
(86%)
(11%)
(-4%)
(-3%)

Percentage
of Change
2007-2008

18%
175%
100%

(86%)

(60%)

(36%)

2%
(10%)



Management Discussion and Analysis
For the Year Ended June 30, 2008

Net Assets
Invested in capital assets 13,331,001
Restricted for:
Debt service -
Capital Projects 667,843

Other purposes 1,312,795
Unrestricted (101.217)
Total net assets 15.210.422
TOTAL LIABILITIES &
NET ASSETS 33.350.158

12,972,315

1,402
744,622
1,887,521

(913.577)
14.692.283

$34.347.511

3%

(100%)
(48%)
(23%)
(13%)

(3%)

Page 4

Total assets decreased by $997,353, the majority of the decrease resulted from payment
of construction costs associated with the high school and middle school construction.

Total liabilities decreased by $1,515,492. The decrease is primarily the result of the pay-
down of the bond referendum issued for the Middle School and High School additions

and renovations.

Table 1I shows the changes in net assets for fiscal year 2008 as compared to fiscal year
2007. This table categorizes total revenue generated by the School Board between
program and general revenue, and total expenditures between instruction, support

services and other items.

16



Management Discussion and Analysis

For the Year Ended June 30, 2008

Table II

Changes in Net Assets
For the Years Ended June 30, 2008 and 2007

Revenue
Program Revenue
Charges for services

Federal, state and local aid-restricted 4,113,210

General revenue:
Property Tax Aid

Federal and State aid-unrestricted

Qther general revenue
Total revenues

Function/Program Expenses
Instruction:

Regular programs

Special Education

Other Special Instruction
Support Services:

Tuition

Attendance & Social Work

Health Services

Other Support Services
Improvement of Instruction
Educational Media
Instructional Staff Training
General Administration
School Administration
Central Services
School Admin. Info. Technology
Operations and Maintenance
Transportation
Employee Benefits
Interest Expense
Business Type Activities
Non-Budgeted Expenditures

Total Expenses

Change in Net Assets

2008 2007
1,131,000 1,133,740
2,827,221
27,085,313 25,501,894
7,649,420 7,455,499
667.456 651.790
40,646,399 37,970,144
13,842,022 13,103,968
2,343,372 2,176,721
857,324 978,313
632,197 348,033
181,851 168,529
342,555 330,176
2,578,478 2,353,928
54,124 61,229
360,250 353,330
174,266 190,527
762,942 618,521
1,603,409 1,470,623
466,820 423,022
135,375 128,566
3,397,586 3,385,650
1,106,688 1,026,518
5,230,309 5,325,337
1,291,420 735,156
685,427 1,260,116
3.981.895 2.700.365
40,128 310 3/.338.328
§ 518.080 § 631.816
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Percentage
of Change
2007-2008

0%
45%

%
3%
18%
7%

6%
8%
-2%

15%
8%
4%

10%

-12%
2%

-9%

23%
5%

10%
5%
0%
8%

-2%
2%

7%

47%

7%

-18%



Management Discussion and Analysis Page 6
For the Year Ended June 30, 2008

Increase(decrease) in net assets

Charges for services are fees and other charges to users or recipients of the services the
School Board provides. Charges for services include expenses incurred from the usage of
the cafeteria and day care facilities.

Federal and state restricted aid increased primarily due to an increase in non-budget and
on-behalf TPAF post-retirement pension contributions. This item is reflected in both
revenue and expense in the financial statements.

Non-budgeted expenditures increased due to an increase in non-budget and on-behalf
TPAF post-retirement pension confributions. These expenses are not paid for directly by
the Board of Education but are directly funded by the State.

Instruction expenses include activities directly dealing with the teaching of elementary
and secondary students.

Operations and maintenance activities involve keeping the school grounds, buildings and
associated equipment in an effective working condition. Depreciation expense of
$1,462,327 is allocated among the various programs.

Business services and general and school administration include expenses associated with
the administrative supervision of the elementary and secondary schools, overall financial
supervision of the Board, and all fringe benefits for personnel associated with the
elementary and secondary schools.

All other expenses involve costs for the elementary and secondary schools associated
with attendance, health services, student transportation, miscellaneous student support
expenses, and improvement of instructional services.

Over 95% of instructional activities and over 97% of the support services and special
items are supported through the local tax levy, federal and state aid (not restricted) and
other general revenue.

THE SCHOOL BOARD’S FUNDS

The School Board uses funds to control and manage money for particular purposes. The
Fund’s basic financial statements allow the School Board to demonstrate its stewardship
over and accountability for resources received fiom the County of Ocean, State of New
Jersey and other entities. These statements also allow the reader to obtain more insight
into the financial workings of the School Board, and assess further the School Board’s
overall financial health.
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Management Discussion and Analysis Page 7
For the Year Ended June 30, 2008

As the School Board completed the fiscal year ended June 30, 2008, it reported a
combined fund balance of $15,210,422, which is an increase of $518,139. The
Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenue Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances
of Governmental Funds to the Statement of Activities, Exhibit B-3 presents the reader
with a detailed explanation of the increase in fund balance for the fiscal year.

GENERAL FUND BUDGETING HIGHLIGHTS

The School Board’s budget is prepared according to New Jersey law, and is based on
accounting for certain transactions on the basis of cash receipts, disbursements and
encumbrances. The most significant budgeted fund is the General Fund.

Over the course of the year, the School Board revises its budget as it attempts to take into
consideration unexpected changes in revenue and expenditures.

A schedule showing the School Board’s original and final budget compared with actual
operating results is provided in Section C of the CAFR, entitled Budgetary Comparison
Schedules. The School Board generally did better than had been budgeted in its General
Fund since it practices conservative budgetary practices in which revenues are forecasted
very conservatively and expenditures are budgeted with worst-case scenarios in mind.

The (General Fund actual current expense totaled $35,827,827 versus our final budget of
$33,444,853. The increase in actual expense over the budgeted amount is due to non-
budgeted expenditures. Actual General Fund revenues (exclusive of non-budgeted
expenditures) were about $322,902 higher than budgeted. The increase in actual revenne
received over the budgeted amount is due to the receipt of more interest income than
budgeted and more money generated from tuition.

CAPITAL ASSETS

On June 30, 2008, the School Board had approximately $28,879,302 invested in a broad
range of capital assets, including land, buildings, furniture, vehicles, computers,
instructional equipment and other equipment. This amount is net of accumulated
depreciation to date. Increases during the year represent additions to those categories,
while decreases represent retirement of assets during the year, and depreciation of
depreciable assets for the year. Table IV below shows the net book value of capital
assets at the end of the 2008 and 2007 fiscal years.
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Management Discussion and Analysis Page 8
For the Year Ended June 30, 2008

Table IV
Capital Assets (net of accumulated depreciation)
June 30, 2008 and 2007

Percentage

of Change

008 2007 2007-2008
$28.879,302  $30,094,110 (4%)

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR’S BUDGET

For the 2007-2008 school budget, the School Board was able to sustain its budget
through the local tax levy, state education aid and local revenue sources. Approximately
21% of the School Board’s revenue is from federal, state and local aid (restricted and not
restricted), while 75% of total revenue is from local tax levy. The balance, or 4%, of the
revenue is comprised of tuition, admission fees, miscellaneous income and fund balance.

The 2007-2008 budget was adopted in March 2007 based in part on the state education
aid the School Board anticipated receiving. Due to the economic condition in the State of
New Jersey, funding from the State for the current year remained at or slightly above the
previous year. Any future increases based on the enrollment formula originally
formulated to allocate state education aid among districts will be minimal,

On June 24, 2004, the New Jersey Legislature voted and approved Senate Bill No. 1701,
which was signed by the Governor and subsequently became P.L. 2004, c.73. This
legislation had retroactive provisions effective to April 20, 2005, whereby it reduced the
allowable unreserved and undesignated fund balance (surplus) for all New Jersey school
districts from 6% to 3% for fiscal year ended June 30, 2004. In addition, beginning with
the 2004-05 fiscal year, the allowable percentage is further reduced to 2% from 3%. This
law also restricts all school districts budgetary transfers of appropriations and further
limits districts’ ability to utilize fund balance as well as unanticipated/unbudgeted
revenue during the year beginning July 1, 2004.

It is uncertain at this time as to the ultimate impact that this law will have on future
operations and resulting financial position of the Point Pleasant School District.

The School Board anticipates a slight increase in enrollment for the 2008-2009 fiscal
year, but the School Board cannot accurately forecast future enrollment.
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CONTACTING THE SCHOOL BOARD’S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

The School Board’s financial report is designed to provide citizen groups, taxpayers,
parents, students, other local officials, and investors and creditors with a general
overview of the School Board’s finances and to show the School Board’s accountability
for the money it receives. If you have questions about this report or wish to request
additional financial information, contact Steven W. Corso, CPA, School Business
Administrator/Board Secretary.
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POINT PLEASANT BOROUGE SCHCOL DISTRICT

Statement of Net Assets
June 306, 2008

Exhibit a-1

Governmental Business-type
Activities Activities Total
ASSETS
Cash and cash eguivalents $ 2,824,146 3 130,405 3,054,551
Capital reserve cash 648,168 - 648,168
Maintenance reserve cash 188,283 188,283
Emergency reserve cash 150,035 150,635
Receivabhles - other 5,644 - 5,644
Receivables - state 136,386 460 136,836
Receivables - federal 11,062 4,402 15,464
Inventory - 16,566 16,566
Interfund receivable - 2,431 2,431
Other asset 242,858 - 242,858
Capital assets, net {(Note B): 27,654,503 1,224,788 28,875,302
Total assets § 31,871,085 $ 1,379,063 33,350,158
LIRBILITIES
Accounts payable § 470,897 3 4,144 475,141
Accrued payroll 56,533 34,001 890,534
Other current liabilities 67,442 - 67,442
Interfund payable 2,431 - 2,431
Payable toc state government 23,083 - 23,093
Deferred revenue 18,767 - 18,767
Honcurrent liabilities {(Note 10):
Dize within one yeax 1,923,508 - 1,923,908
Pue beyond one year 15,537,375 45 15,537,420
Total liabilities 18,101, 546 38,180 16,138,738
NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets, net
of related debt 12,139,361 1,191, 640 13,331,001
Restricted for:
Debt service - - -
Capital projects 667,843 - 667,843
Other purposes 1,281,482 31,313 1,312,795
Unrestricted {219,137} 117,820 (101,217
Total net assets 3 13,869,549 5 1,340,873 15,210,422

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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ASSETSE
Cash and cash eguivalents
Investments
Regeivobhlies, net
Capitel reserve account
Maintenonce reserve soopunt
Energehty roserve scepunt
Receivables from other Zunds
Receivables from state
Receivnbles from federal
Reoteivables from sther governments
Dther receivabies

Tetal assets

LIABILITIES AND FUNRD HALANCES

Liabilities:

Ancounts payable

Accrued salaries and benefitz
Interfund payable

Other current lipbilities
Paynble tO SCALE GOVETRMEN:
pelerred rovenue

Total liabilities

Fund Balanees:
Reserved for:
Encunbirances
Tegally restricted == unexponded
additional spending proposal
Legally restricted —- designated for
subseguent year's expenditures
Coapitnl reserve sccount
¥nintenance reseove account
Emsrgency reserve scoount
reesy surplus
Excess surplus -~ designated for
Subzeguent year's expenditures
Other purpcres
Dnreserved, reported in:
General fund
BDebt service fund
Capital projeets fund
Sweelp) revenus fund
Tesal fund balances
Total liabilities and fund balances

Seoe sccompanying notes to Iinancial stotements

POLIRYT PLEASKNY BONODGH SCHOOT DISTRICT

Balunte Sheat
Govesmmantal Fundz
June 30. 200B

Exhibit B-3

Spasial Copital Doht Total
Gennrsl Revonue Projects Serviea Govornmental
Fand Fund Fund Fund Funds
£ 2.BB7.56R 5 46.508 s 18,675 3 L 2.934.14¢6
648,168 - - 648,168
188. 283 13B, 283
150,025 150, 038
136, 386 - - 136.386
4 7.200 - 7.204
3,856 - - 3.858
5,476 168 - 5. 854
5 4,000, 1BS I £3,E7¢ 5 15,615 & 5 4,073,734
$ 4535, 983 8 11.014 5 - & H 470. 98T
310. 443 - - 310,411
2,431 - - 2,431
67. 442 - - £%. 442
- 23. 693 - 23.083
- 18,767 = 18,767
B30, 257 £3,874 - E54,173
296.482 - - 256.483
585. 00D - - 285, 00D
648,168 - - 640,168
153,203 158,283
150. 035 150,035
431.802 - - £31.002
b6, 815 - - 56,815
353.303 - - 333,503
- - 19.675 19.675
3,155, ERB -~ 18,675 3.179.5%63
S 4,000,305 $ 53,874 5 18,675 £
hmounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of
net assets (R-1} are differesnt bechuse:
Capite]l assetz used in governmental aetivities are not fipanzial
resources and therefore nre not reported in the funds The cost
of the zssets is 543.534.277 and the accumulnted depreciation
ir 516, 338774, 27.654.503
Bond irsuance costy arye being emortized over the life
of the related bonds. The amertization is not recorded
in the fondy The eriginal cestz were 5425000 242,858

Long~term lisbilities, including bonds payable but not incluting

current portion of cempenssted absences of 5283, 908, are not

due and payeble in the current period and therefors are not repocted

&5 }iabilties in the funds (see Note )D)

Het asssts of governnental activities
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REVENUES

Tocal sources:
Local tax levy
Tuition charges
Interest on investments
Intverest earned on capital reserve funds
Transportation fees
Miscellaneous

Total ~ Local bources

State sources

Fedezsl sources

Tetel revenves

EXPENDITURES
Current:
Reguiar instruction
Special education instruction
Other special instruction
Support services and undistributed costs:
Instrustion
Attendance and secizl work
Health services
Other support services
Improvement of instruction
Educetional medis services
Instruction staff traiping
General administraztive services
Schoel administrative services
Schopl central services
School admin info technology

Regquired maintenance for school facilities

Qther cperation & maintenence of plant
Student fransportation services
Business and other support services
Unallocated employee benefits
Ron-budyeted expenditures
Special schools
bebt service:
Principal
Interest and other charges
Capital outlay

Total sxpenditures

Excess [beficiency) of revenues
over expenditures

CTHEER FINANCIRG SOURCES {US3ES5)
Transfers in

Iransfers out

Total other finaneing sources snd uses

Net change in fund balances
Fund balance~July @
fund halance—Jdune 30

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

POINT PLEAGANT BORODGH S0300L DISTRICT
Statement of Revenunas, Bzponditures.

And ©henges in Fund Balances
Governmental Punds

Fer the ¥ircal Year Ended June 30, 200B

Exhikit B-32

Special Capital Dalt total
Ganeenl Revanmug Projocts Sarvice Governmentnl
Fund Fund Funod Fund FPundsg

$  25.101,110 5 ~ & - 5 1.984,203 5 27.085.313
T4.161 - - - 74,161
277,824 - - - 277,924
22,185 - - - 22,195
B, 800 - - - 8, 600
261,282 23,284 - - 284,576
25.745.272 23,294 " 1,584,203 27,752,768
10.487,082 - (283) 304,465 10,791,234
1,086 B3B,DE5 = - 840,081
36,234,330 BE1, 379 {283) 2,288, 6468 39,384,084
5 11,814,381 L GE4. 654 5 - S ~ § 12.599,045
2,289,502 - - - 2,289,502
950,012 - - - 850,012
507,898 - - - 507,898
181.851 - - - 1B}, B5Y
342,555 - - - 342,555
2,401,753 176,725 - - 2.578,478
54.124 - - - 54,124
360,250 - - - 360,250
174,266 - - - 174,266
162,542 - - - 162, 842
1,571,872 - - - 1,571,972
466,B20 - - - 466.820
135,375 - - - 135,375
878,482 - - - 878,462
2,506,403 - - - 2,506.401
1,106,688 - - - 1,106,688
360 - - - 380
5,230,308 - - - 5,230,308
3,883,808 - - - 3.981.885
- - - 1, 635.000 1,635,080
- - - 655,070 £55, 070
179,456 - B1,318 - 260,774
36,007,283 861,379 Bi, 318 2,280,070 39,246,058
227,047 = (B1,811) 13,402) 144,034

8 - 5 - 8 - H - 5 -
227,047 - {8,611 {1,402} 144,034
2,832,841 - 10), 286 1,402 3,035,528
5 3,150,888 3 - 5 18,675 5 - 5 3,178,563
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POINT PLEASANT BOROUGH SCHCOL DISTRICT
Etatement of Net Assets
Proprietary funds
June 30, 2008

LBEETS

Current assets:
Cesh and cash eguivalents
Investments
Receivables from state
Receivables from federxal
Receivables from other government
Other receivables
Inventories

Total current assets

Nencurrent assets:

Restricted cash and cash equivalents

Furniture, machinery & eguipment
Less accumulated depreciation
Total noncurrent assets

Total assets

LIARILITIRS

Current liabilities:
Accounts payable
Interfund payable
Accrued salaries and benefits
Total current liabilities

Woncurrent Liabilities:
Compensated absences
Total noncurrent liabilities
Total lisbilities

RET ASSETS

Invested in capital assets net of
related debt

Restricted foz:
Other

Unrestricted

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

Exhibit B-4

Business~type Activities -

Enterprise Funds

Food Child

Bervice Carsa Totals
S 64,363 s 66,042 § 130,405
460 - 4860
4,246 156 4,402
2,431 - 2,431
16,566 - 16,566
BB, 066 66,188 154, 264
1,508,329 4,771 1,513,180
(285, 435) {2,B66) {288,301}
1,222,884 1,805 1,224,788
5 1,310,860 $ 68,103 51,378,063
- 4,144 4,144
25,211 8,790 34,001
25,211 12,834 38, 145
45 - 45
45 - 45
25,256 12,934 38,180
1,191,001 639 1,191,640
31,313 - 31,313
63,390 54,530 117,820
1,285,704 55,169 1,340,873
$ 1,310,960 $ 68,103 $ 1,379,063
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POINT PLEASANT BOROUGH BCHOOL DISTRICT
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Assets

Proprietary Funds

For the Year Ended June 30, 200B

Operating revenues:
Local sources:
Daily sales reimbursable programs
School breakfast
S5chool lunch
Total daily sales reimbursable programs

paily sales nen-reimbursable programs
Special functions
Miscel laneous

Total operating revenues

Operating expenses:
Salaries
Employee benefits
Purchased property
Other purchased services
Supplies and materials
Utilities
Other chjects
Bepreciation
Cost of sales
Total operating expenses
Operating income {loss)

Honoperating revenues [expenses):
Interest Income
State sources:
Vending mechine grant
State school lunch program
State school breakfast program
Federal sources:
School breakfast program
Wational school lunch program
Food distribution program
After school snack program
Total noneperating revenues {expenses)
Income {loss) pefore contributions & transfers

Transiers in (out)

Change in net zassets
Total net assets—beginning
Total net assets—ending

See accompanying notes te financial statements.
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Exhibit B~5

Business-type Activities -
Enterprise Fund

Food Child Total

Saxvice Care Fnterprise
g 1:353 $ - B 1,353
293, 0656 - 283,066
294,418 - 294,418
387,825 - 387,825
10,441 - 310,443
901 427,414 428,315
703,586 427,414 1,131,000
273,794 327,881 631,785
122,605 40, 087 162,702
ig, 283 18,692 36,975
22,728 34,085 56,823
41,519 11,946 23,465
630 555 1,183
6,802 105 6,807
371,578 - 371,578
B57,939 433,481 1,281,420
1154, 353) (&, 067) [160, 420)
1,630 - 1,630
2,000 - 2,000
8,331 - 8,332
694 - 694
3,162 - 3,162
B2, 635 - B2, 635
32,863 - 32,863
131,315 - 131,315
{23,038} {6,067} (28,10%)
{23, 038) (6,067 {29,105}
1,308,742 61,236 1,369,878
$ 1,285,704 $ 55,168 3 1,340,873




POINT PLEASANT BOROUGE SCHOLL DISTRICT
Fopd Sorvices Enterprice Fund

Combining Statement of Cash Flows

for the Fiscal Year onded June 30. 2008

CASBE FLOWS FROM OPERATIHG ACTIVITIES
Rocoipts from customess an other funds
Paymants to employess & benefics
Paymants to suppliers

Not cash used for cperating activities

CASH FLOWE FROM NONCAPITAL FIMANCIRG ACTIVITIES
State gources
Fedaral cousces
Board interfund lonns
Ret cash provided by {used for} non-cepital financing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAI. AND RELATED FINANCIRG ACTIVITIES
Change in espital contributioas
Purchases of copital assets
Gain/loss on gale of fixed nssots {proceeds)
¥at cash provided by {(used for) cuapital and relsted finmncing ectivities

CASH FLOWS FROM IRVESTING ACTIVITIES
Interest and dividoends
Proceads from snis/maturitiss of investments
tiat cash provided hy (wsed for) investing nctivities
Het decrease in cash and ceash eguivalents
Balances~beginning of yeax
Balances~ond of yoeny

Reconcilintion of opercting income {lass} %e net sesh provided by
{uzed) in cperating activities:
Operating loss
Adjuptments to reconcile operating income (loss) to
not cash provided by (used) in operating activities:
Dupruciaticn and het amortization
Federal commodities
{increasa) dncrense in accounts receivable, net
{Increase) decreate in inventories
Incrense (decceata) in ascounts payabla
Ingroese (decrense) in azcrued sslaries bonefits
Increasa (decrense} in companshtod phsoancos
Totn) adjustments

Hot cash used in epporzating netivitios

See accompanying notes te fipanciasl statements.
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Zxhibit B-6

Businacs-type Activities -
Enterprice Funds

Food Chiid Total

Servipce Care Enterprice
s 736,445 § 427,282 § 1,163,RB31
(395,20809) (371,854) (767,153}
{453,4845) (B5,210) (538, 653)
{112,20%) {30, 6B2) {142,5981)
10.817 - 10.837
84.811 - 84.811
15,131 - 15,133
110,855 - 110, B59
(5,965) - (5, 965)
{5,965) - {5,8E5)
1.630 - 1,630
1,630 - 1,638
£5,115) (36, 682) (36,457)
78,138 96,724 166,862
H 54,363 5 66,042 H 130,405
$ {154,353) $ (6,067 $ {160,429}
6.802 105 6,907
32.863 - 32,B63
- {32) {32}
{2,542} - (2.542})
3.831 (20.922) {17,081}
45 {3.788) (3.721)
1,055 - 1,055
42,054 (24,615} 17,438
& {112,298) $ (30,6682} $ (142,58%)
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POINT PLEASENTI BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
Statement of Changes in Fiduciary HNet Assets
Fiduciary Funds
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,

ADRITIONS
Coatributions:
Plan member
Other
Total Contributions
Investment earnings:
Het inczease (decrease) in
fair value of investments
Interest
Dividends
Less investment expense
Net investment earnings
Total additicns

DEDUCTIONS
Quarterly contribution reports
Unemployment claims
Scholarships awarded
Refunds of contributions
Administrative expenses
Total deductions

Change in net assets
Net assets—beginning of the year

Net assets—end of the year

See accompanying notes to finmancial statements.

BExhibit B~8

Unemployment
Scholarship Compensation
Funds Fund Total
- - 5 -

9,288 ~ 9,289
9,282 - 9,288
1,792 5,782 7,574
1,792 5,782 7,574
11,081 5,782 16,863
8,100 - 8,100
8,100 - #,100
2,981 5,782 B, 763
35,583 136,886 176,488
42,574 142,678 $ 185,252
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POINT PLEASANT BORQUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2008

Summary of Significant Accounting Pclicies

The financial statements of the Board of Education, {the “Board”), of the Point
Pleasant Borough School District, (the “District”), have been preparad in
conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (“GARAP”) as applied to
governmental units. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (“GASB”) is
the accepted standard-setting body for establishing governmental accounting and
financial reporting principles. The more significant of the Board's accounting
policies are described below.

&. Reporting Entity

The Board is an instrumentality of the State of New Jersey, established to
function as an educational institution. The Board consists of elected
officials and is responsible for the fiscal control of the District. A
superintendent 1is appointed by the Board and 1s responsible for the
administrative control of the District.

The primary criterion for including activities within the District’'s
reporting entity, as set forth in Section 2100 of the GASBE Codification of
Governmental Accounting and Financial Reporting Standards, is the degree of
oversight  responsibility maintained by the District. Oversight
responsibility includes firancial interdependency, selecticn of governing
authority, designation of management, ability to significantly influence
operations and accountability for fiscal matters. The districi-wide
financial statements include all funds and account groups of the District
over which the Boeoard exercises operating control. The operations of the
District dnclude elementary schools, a junior and senior high school
located in Point Pleasant. Theres were no additional entities reaguired to
be included in the reporting entity under the criteria as described above,
in the current fiscal year. Furthermore, the District is nct includable in
any other reporting entity on the basis of such criterisa.

b. Basis of Presentation

The School District’s basic financial statements consist of District-wide
statements, including a statement of net assets and a statement of
activities, and fund financial statements which provide a more detailed
level of financial information.

District-wide  Statements: The District adopted the provisions of
Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement Ne. 34, Basic Financial
Statements—and Management’s Discussion and Analysis—For State and Local
Governments; Statement No. 37, Basic Financial Statements—and Management'’'s
Discussion and Analysis—for State and Local Governments: Omnibus; and
Interpretation Wo. 6, Recognition and Measurement of Certain Liabilities
and Expenditures in Govermmental Fund Financial Statements, as of July 1,
2002. The District’s basic financial statements reflect the implementation.
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1.

POINT PLEASAENT BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued)

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies {continusd)

b.

Basis of Presentation (continued)

The district-wide financial statements (A-1 and A-2) include the statement
cof net assets and the statement of activities. These statements report
financial information of the District as a whole excluding the fiduciary
activities. All interfund activity, excluding the fiduciary funds, has been
eliminated in the statement of activities. Individual funds are not
displayed but the statements distinguish governmental activities, generally
supported through taxes and user fees, Irom business-type activities,
generally financed in whole or in part with fees charged to external
customers.

The statement of net assets presents the financial condition of the
governmental and business-type activity of the School District at fiscal
year~-end. The statement of activities presents a comparison between direct
expenses and program revenues for the business-type activity of the District
and for each function of the District’s governmental activities. Direct
expenses are those that are specifically associated with a program or
functicn and, therefore, are clearly identifiable to a particular function.
Program revenues include (a} fees and charges paid by the recipients of
goods or services offered by the programs and (b) grants and contributions
that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a
particular program. Revenues that are not classified as program revenues,
including z2ll taxes, are presented as general revenues. The comparison of
direct expenses with program revenues identifies the extent to which each
governmental function or business segment is self-financing or draws from
the general revenues of the School District.

Fund Financial Statements: During the £fiscal year, the Schoel District
segregates transactions related to certain School DPistrict functions oz
activities in separate funds in order to aid financial management and to

demonstrate legal compliance. The fund financial statements provide detail
of the governmental, proprietary and fiduciary funds. Separate statements
for each fund category - governmental, proprietary, and fiduciary - are

presented. The New Jersey Department of Education {NJDOE) has elected to
require New Jersey districts to treat each governmental fund as a major fund
in accordance with the option noted in GASE No. 34, Paragraph 76. The NJDOE
believes that the presentation of all funds as major is important for pubic
interest and to promote consistency among district financial reporting
models.
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POINT PLEASANT BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued)

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
b. Basis of Presentation (continued)

The District reports the following governmental funds:

General Fund: The general fund is the general operating fund of the
District. It is used to account for all financial resources except those
required to be accounted for in another Zfund, Included are certain
expenditures for vehicles and movable instructional or non-instructional
equipment which are classified in the Capital Cutlay sub-fund.

As reguired by the New Jersey State Department of Education, the
District includes in this fund budgeted Capital Outlay. Generally
accepted accounting principles as they pertain to governmental entities
state that General Fund resources may be used to directly finance
capital outlays for long-lived improvements as long a&s the resources in
such cases are derived exclusively from unrestricted revenues.

Resources for budgeted capital outlay purposes are normally derived from
State of New Jersey Aid, district taxes and appropriazted fund balance.
Expenditures are those that result in the acquisition of or additions to
fixed assets for 1land, existing bulldings, improvements of grounds,
construction of buildings, additions tc or remecdeling of buildings and
the purchase of built~in eguipment. These resources can be transferred
from and to Current Expense by Board resolution.

Special Revenue Fund: The special revenue fund is used to account for

the proceeds of specific revenue from state and federal Government,
{other than major capital projects, debt service or the enterpriss
funds} and local appropriations that are legally restricted to
expenditures for specified purposes.

Capital Projects Fund: The capital projects fund is used to account for

all financial resources to be used for the acguisition or construction
of major capital facilities (other than those financed by proprietary
funds). The £financial resources are derived from Ifemporary notes or
serial bonds that are specifically authorized by the voters as a
separate guestion on the ballot either during the annual election or at
a special election.

Debt Service Fund: The debt service fund is used to account for the

accumulation of resources for, and the payment of principal and interest
on bonds issued teo finance najor property acguisition, construction and
improvement programs.

35



1.

POINT PLEASANT BORQUGH SCHOCL DISTRICT

Notes to Financial Statements {Continuead)

Summary of Significant Rccounting Policiss (centinued)

. Basis of Presentation (continued)

The District reports the following proprietary fund:

Enterprise Tunds: The Enterprise Funds are uvtilized to account for
operations that are financed and operated in a manner similar to
private business enterprisses where the intent of the District is that
the costs {i.e. expenses including depreciation and indirect costs) of
providing goods or services to the students on a continuing basis be
financed or recovered primarily through user charges; or, where the
District has decided that periodic determination of revenues earned,
expenses incurred, and/or net income 1is appropriate for capital
maintenance, public policy, management controcl, accountability or other

purposes.

The District's Enterprise Fund is comprised of the Food Service Fund.

Depreciation of a2ll fixed assets used by proprietary funds is charged
as an expense against their operations. Accumulated depreciation is
reported on proprietary fund balance sheets. Depreciation has been
provided over the estimated wuseful lives using the straight-line
method. The estimated usefnl lives are as follows:

Equipment 5-20 Years
Additionally, the District reports the following fund type:
Fiduciary Funds: The Fiduciary Funds are used to account for assets

held by the District on behalf of others and includes the Payroll
Agency Fund and Unemployment Compensation Insurance Trust Fund.

Basis of Bccounting

Basis of accounting determines when +transactions are recorded in the
financial records and reported on the financial statements.

District-wide, proprietary, and fiduciary fund financial statements: The
district-wide financial statements are prepared using the accrual basis of

accounting. Governmental funds use the modified accrual basis of
accounting; the enterprise fund and fiduciary funds use the accrual basis of
accounting. Differences in the accrual and modified accrual basis of
accounting arise in the recognition of revenue, the recording of deferred
revenue, and in the presentation of expenses versus expenditures. The tax
revenues are recognized in the year for which they are levied (see Note
1.d.). Revenue from grants, entitlements, and donations is recognized in

the fiscal year in which all requirements have been satisfied.
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POINT PLEASANT BORCUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued)

Summary of Significant Accounting Policles (continued)

C.

Basis of Accounting (continued)

Governmental Fund financial statements: Governmental funds are reported
using the current financial resources measurement focus and the modified

accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized when they are both
measurable and available. Available means collectible within the current
period or soon thersafter to pay current liabilities. The District

considers revenues to be available if they are collected within 60 days of
the end of the fiscal year. Expenditures are recorded when the related ifund
liability is incurred, except for principal and interest on general long-
term debt, claims and Jjudgments, and compensated sabsences, which are
recognized as expenditures to the extent they have matured. Gensral capital
asset acguisitions are reported as expenditures in govermnmental funds.
Proceeds of general long-term debt and acquisitions under capital leases are
reported as other financing sources.

The financial statements of the District have been prepared in conformity
with generally accepted accounting principles {GRAP) as applied to
governmental units. The CGovernmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is
the accepted standard-setting body for establishing govermmental accounting
and financial repeorting principles. The more significant of the Board's
accounting policies are described below.

Property Taxes

Ad Valorem (property) taxes are susceptible to accrual as under New Jersey
State Statute a municipelity is required to remit to its school district the
entire balance of taxes in the amount voted upon or certified, prior to the
end of the school year. The District records the entire approved tax levy
as revenue (accrued) at the start of the fiscal year, since the revenue is
both measurable and available. The District is entitled to receive moneys
under the established payment schedule and the unpaid amount is considered
to be an "accounts receivable”.

Budgets/Budgetary Control

Annual appropriated budgets are prepared in the spring of each year for the
general, special revenue and debt service funds. The budgets are submitted
to the county office for approval and are voted upon at the annual school
election on the third Tuesday in April. Budgets are prepared using the
modified accrual basis of accounting except for the special reserve fund as
described later. The legal level of budgetary control is established at
line item accecunts within each fund. Line item accounts are defined as the
lowest (most specific) level of detail as established pursuant to the
minimum chart of accounts referenced in N.J.A.C. 6:20-2A.2(m)1. All budget
smendmenis must be approved by Schoel Beard resclution. Budget amendments
during the year ended June 30, 2008 were insignificant.
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POINT PLEASANT BOROUGH SCHOCL DISTRICT

Notes to Financial Statements

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies {(continued)

e.

Budgets/Budgetary Control (continued)

Formal budgetary integration into the accounting system is employed as a
management control device during the year. For governmental funds there are
no substantial differences between fthe budgetary basis of accounting and
generally accepted accounting principles with the exception of the legally
mandated revenue recognition of the last state aid payment for budgetary
purpeses only and the special revenue fund as noted below. Encumbrance
accounting is also employed as an extension of formal budgetary integration
in the governmental fund types. Unencumbered appropriations lapse at fiscal
year end.

The accounting records of the special revenue fund are maintained on the
grant accounting budgetary basis. The grant accounting budgetary basis
differs from GAAP in that the grant accounting budgetary basis recognizes
encumbrances as expenditures and also recognizes the related revenues,
whereas the GARAP basis does not. Sufficient supplemental records are
maintained to allow for the presentation of GRAP basis financial reports.

Encumbrances

Under encumbrance accounting purchase orders, contracts and other
commitments for the expenditure of resources are recorded to reserve a
portion of the applicable appropriation. Open encumbrances in governmental
funds other than the special revenue fund are reported as reservations of
fund balances at fiscal year end as they do not constitute expenditures orx
liabilities but rather commitments related to unperformed contracts for
goods and services.

Open encumbrances in the special revenue fund, for which the District has
received advances, are reflected in the balance sheet as deferred revenues
at fiscal year end.

The encumbered appropriation authority carries over into the next fiscal
year. An entry will be made at the beginning of the next fiscal year to
increase the appropriation reflected in the certified budget by the
cutstanding encumbrance amount as of the current fiscal year end.

Cash, Cash Eguivalents and Investments

Cash and cash equivalents include petty cash, change funds, cash in banks
and all highly liguid investments with a maturity of three months or less

at the time of purchase and are stated at cost plus accrued interest. U.S.
Treasury and agency obligaticons and certificates of deposit with maturities
of one year or less when purchased are stated at cost. All other

investments are stated at fair value.

New Jersey school districts are limited as to the types of investments and
types of financial dinstitutions they may invest in. New Jersey statute
18A:20-37 provides a list of permissible investments that may be purchased
by Wew Jersey school districts.
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1.

POINT PLEASANT BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

Notes to Financial Statements

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

g

Cash, Cash Eguivalents and Investments {continued)

Additionally, the District has adopted a cash managemsnt plan that reguires
it to deposit public funds in public depositories protected from loss under
the provisicns of the Governmental Unit Deposit Protection Act ("GUDPA").
GUDPR was enacted in 1970 to protect Governmental Units from a loss of
funds on deposit with a failed banking institution in New Jersey.

N.J.S.A. 17:9-41 et. seqg. establishes the reqguirements for the security of
deposits of govermmental units. The statute requires that no governmental
unit shall deposit public funds in a public depcsitory unless such funds

are secured in accordance with the Act. Public depositories include
Savings and Loan institutions, banks (both state and national banks) and
savings banks the deposits of which are federally insured. A1l public

depositories must pledge collateral, having a market value at least egual
to five percent of the average daily balance of collected public funds, to
secure the deposits of Governmental Units. If a public depository fails,
the collateral it has pledged, plus the collateral of all other public
depositories, is available to pay the full amount of their deposits to the

Governmental Units.
Tuition Receivable

Tuition charges were established by the District based on estimated costs.
The charges are subject to adjustment when the final costs are determined.

Tuition Payable

Tuition «charges for the fiscal vyears 2007-2008 are based on rates
established by the receiving district. These rates are subject to change
when the actual costs have been determined.

Inventories and Prepaid Expenses

Inventories and prepaid expenses, which benefit future periods are recorded
as an expenditure during the year of purchase.

Inventories in the Proprietary Funds are valued at cost, which approximates
market, using the first-in-first-out (FIFO) method.

Short-Term Interfund Receivables/Payables

Short-term interfund receivables/payables represent amounts that are owed,
other than charges for goods or services rendered to/from a particular fund
in the District and that are due within one year, All interfund receivabies
and payables between the governmental and proprietary funds have been
eliminated in the district-wide statements.
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POINT PLEASANT BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

Notes to Financial Statements

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

1.

m.

Capital Assets

The District has established a formal system of accounting for its capital

assets. Purchased or constructed capital assets are raported at cost.
Donated capital assets are valued at their estimated fair market valus on
the date received. The cost of normal maintenance and repairs is not

capitalized. The School District does not possess any infrastructure. The
capitalization thresheld used by schocl districts in the State of New
Jersey is 52,000.

All reported capital assets except for land and construction in progress
are depreciated. Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method
under the half-year convention over the following estimated useful lives:

Estimated
Asset Class Useful Lives
Schoel Buildings 50
Building Improvements 20
Electrical/Plumbing 30
Vehicles 8
Office & computer eguipment 5-10
Instructional eguipment 10
Grounds eguipment 15

In the fund financial statements, fixed assets used in governmental fund
operaticns are accounted for as capital outlay expenditures of the
governmental fund upon acquisition. Fixed assets are not capitalized and
related depreciation is not reported in the fund financial statements.

Accrued Salaries and Wages

Certzin District employees, who provide services to the District over the
ten-month academic year, have the option to have their salaries evenly
disbursed during the entire twelve-month year. Wew Jersey statutes require
that these earnsd but undisbursed amounts be retained in a separate bank
account. As of June 30, 2008, the amount earned by these employees but not
disbursed was $770,257.

Compensated Absences

District employees are granted vacation and sick leave under the District's

employment contracts. Vacation day allotments per vear cannoct Dbe
accumulated into the next fiscal year. Sick leave benefits provide for
ordinary sick pay and are reimbursable in accordance with the individual’s
employment contract. The liability for vested compensated absences of the

governmental fund types 1is recorded as a non-current liability in the
governmental fund.
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POINT PLEASANT BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

Notes to Financial Statements

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

O.

is]

r.

Deferred Revenue

beferred revenus in the special revenue fund represents cash which has been
received but not yet earned.

Accrued Liabilities and Long-Term Cbligations

All payables, accrued liabilities, and lopg-term obligations are reported on
the District-wide financial statements. In general, governmental fund
payables and accrued lisbilities that, once incurred, are paid in & timely
manner and in full from current financial resources are reported as
ocbligations of the funds. Bonds are recognized as a liability on the fund
financial statements when due.

Net Assets

Net assets represent the difference between asseis and liabilities. Net
assets invested in capital assets, net of related debt consists of capital
assets, net of accumulated depreciation, reduced by the outstanding balance
of any borrowing used for the acguisition, construction, or improvement of
those assets. Net &assets are reported as restricted when there are
limitations imposed on thelr use either through the enabling legislation
adopted by the School District or through external restrictions imposed by
creditors, grantors, or laws or regulations of other governments. The
School District’s policy is to first apply restricted resources when an
expense is incurred for purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted
net assets are available.

Fund Balance Reserves

The Schocl District reserves those portions of fund balance which are
legally segregated for a specific future uge or which do not represent
available expendable resources and, therefore, are not available for
appropriation or expenditure. Unreserved fund balance indicates that
portion which is available for appropriatien in future periods. Fund
balance reserves have been established for encumbrances and excess surplus
as defined by State law.

8. Revenues - Exchange and Non-exchange Transactions

Revenue resulting from exchange transactions, in which each party gives and
receives essentially equal value, is recorded on the accrual basis when the
exchange takes place. On the modified accrual basis, revenue is recorded
in the fiscal year in which the resources are measurable and Dbecone
available. Available means the resources will be cecllected within the
current fiscal vyear or are expected to be collected soon enough thereafter
to be used te pay liabilities of the current fiscal year. For the
District, available means within sixty days of the fiscal year-end.



POINT PLEASANT BEACH SCHOOL DISTRICT
Notes to Financial Statements
1. Summary of Significant Accounting Peliciss (continued)

s. Revenues - Exchange and Non~exchange Transactions {continued)

Non~exchange transactions, in which the School District receives value
without directly giving egqual wvalue in return, include property taxes,

grants, entitlements, and donations. On the accrual basis, revenue Ifrom
property taxes is recognized in the fiscal year for which the taxes are
levied. Revenue from grants, entitlements, and donations is recognized in

the fiscal year in which all eligibility reguirements have been satisfied.
Eligibility requirements include timing reguirements, which specify the
year when the resources are reguired to be used or the fiscal year when use
is first permitted; matching regquirements, in which the School District
must provide local resources to be used for a specified purposes; and
expenditure requirements, in which the rescurces are provided to the School

District on a reimbursement basis. On the modified accrual basis, revenue
from non-exchange transactions must also be available before it can be
recognized.

Under the modified accrual basis, the following revenue sources are
considered to be both measurable and availsble at fiscal year-end: property
taxes available as an advance, interest, and tuition.

t. Operating Revenues and Expenses

Operating revenues are those revenues that are generated directly from the
primary activity of the enterprise Ifund. For the School District, these
revenues are sales for food service. Operating expenses are necessary
costs incurred to provide the service that is the primary activity of the
enterprise fund.

u. Managemenit Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GARRP requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of revenues and expenditures/expenses during the reporting period.
Actual results could differ from those estimates.

2. Cash, Cash Egquivalents and Investments

Operating cash, in the form of Negotiable Order of Withdrawal ({“NOW")
accounts, 1s held in the District’s name by & commercial banking
institution. Bt June 30, 2008, the carrying amount of the District’'s
deposits was $4,051,036 and the bank balance was $4,091,508. Of the bank
balance, $100,000 was insured with Federzl Depcsit Insurance.

Pursuant to GASB Statement HNo, 40, ‘Deposit and Investment Risk
Disclosures’ (“GASB 407), the District’s NOW accounts are profiled in order
to determine exposure, if any , to Custodial Credit Risk (risk that in the
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Hotes to Financial Statements

2. Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments {continued)

3,

event of failure of the counterparty the District would =not be able to

recover the value of its deposits or investment). Deposits are considered
to be exposed to Custodial Credit Risk 1f they are uncollateralized
(securities not pledged to be depositor), collateralized with securities

held by the pledging financial institution, or collateralized with
securities held by the financial dinstitution’'s trust department or agent
but not in the govermment’s name. At June 30, 2008, all of the District’'s
deposits were collateralized Dby securities held in its name and,
accordingly, not exposed to custodial credit risk. The District does not
have a policy for custodial credit risk.

Additionally, the District has adopted a cash management plan that reguires
it to deposit public funds in public depositories protected from loss under
the provisions of the Governmental Unit Deposit Protection Act ("GUDFA").

GUDPA was enacted in 1970 to protect governmental units from a loss of
funds on deposit with a failed banking imstitution in Wew Jersey. N.J.S5.A.
17:9-4) et. seg. establishes the reguirements for the security of deposits
of governmental units. The statute requires that no governmental unit shall
deposit public funds in a public depository unless such funds are secured
in accerdance with GUDPA. Public depeositories include savings and loan
institutions, banks {both state and national banks) and savings banks the
deposits of which are federally insured. All public depositories must
pledge collateral, having a market value at least equal to five percent of
the average daily balance of collected public funds, to secure the deposits
of govermmental units. If a public depository fails, the collateral it has
pledged, plus the collateral of all other public depositories, is available
to pay the full amount of their deposits to the governmental units.

Investments

Pursuant to the Enabling Act, the funds of the District may be invested in
any direct obhligations of, or obligations as to which the principal and
interest thereof is guaranteed by, the United States of America or other
obligations as the District may approve.

As of June 30, 2008, the District had $0 of investments on deposit,
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Notes to Financial Statements

Capital Reserve Account

A capital reserve account was established by the District’s Board of Education
by inclusion of $150,000 in the coriginal 198% and $50,000 in the original 2000

annual capital outlay budget, which was certified for taxes, for the
accumulation of funds for use as capital outlay expenditures in subseguent
fiscal years. The capital reserve account is maintained in the general fund

and its activity will be included in the general fund annual budget.

Funds piaced in the capital reserve account are restricted to capital projects
in the District’s Long Range Facilities Plan, (“LRFP”). Upon submission of the
LRFP to the department, a district may deposit funds at any time upon board
resolution through the transfer of undesignated, unreserved general fund
balance or of excess undesignated, unreserved general fund balance that is
anticipated in the budget certified for tazes. Post-April 2004 transfers must
be in compliance with P.L,2004,C.73 (S81701). Pursuant to N.J.A.C. 6:23A-
5.1(d)7, the balance in the account cannot at any time exceed the local support
costs of uncompleted capital projects in its approved LRFP.

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2008, the District had actual interest
earnings of $22,195 and had transferred $17,363 from the capital reserve
account.,

The activity of the capital reserve for the July 1, 2007 to June 30, 2008
fiscal year is as follows:

Beginning balance, July 1, 2007 $ 643,336
Interest earnings 22,195
Deposits 0
Withdrawals (17,363)

Ending balance, June 30, 2008 $648,168

The June 30, 2008 LRFP balance of local support costs of uncompleted capital
projects is $5,242,000. There were no withdrawals from the capital reserve for
DOE approved facilities projects.

=8
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POINT PLEASANT BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
Notes +o Financial Statements
Receivableaes:

Receivables at June 30, 2008, consisted of accounts {remnt and tuition),
accrued interest, interfund, intergovernmental, and property taxes. A1l
receivables are considered collectible in full. 2 summary of the principal
items of governmental receivables follows:

Governmental Fund District~Wide
Financial financial
Statements Statemants
State Aid 136, 396 136,886
Federal Aid 11,062 15,4464
Cther 5,644 5,644
Gross Receivables 153,102 157, 964
Less:
allowance for Uncollectibles - -
Total Receivables, HNet 153,102 157,564
Inventory

Inventory in the Food Service Fund at June 30, 2008 consisted of the following:

Food 58, 657
Commodities 3,253
Supplies 4,616

516,588

Grant Programs
Contingent liabilities

The school district participates in federal awards and state financial
assistance grant programs. These programs are subject to program compliance
audits by the grantors or their representatives. The school district is
potentially liable for expenditures which may be disallowed pursuant to the
terms of these grant programs. Managemeni is not aware of any material items
of noncompliance which would result in the disallowance of program
expenditures.
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POINT PLEASANT BOROUGH SCHOCL DISTRICT

Notes to Financial Statements

Capital assets consisted of the following at June 30, 2008:

GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES:

Capital assets that are not being depreciated:

Site and site improvements
Construction in progress

Total capital assets not being depreciated

Building and building/site improvements
Machinery and eqguipment

Totals at historical cost

Less accumulated depreciation for :

Building and improvements

Bgquipment

Total accumulated depraciation

Total capital assets being depreciated net of
accumelated depreciation

Government activities capital

assets, net

BUSINESS~-TYPE ACTIVITIES:

Building improvements

Equipment

Less: accuwnulated depreciation

Business-type activities capital assets, net

Beginning Ending

Balance additions Retirements Balance
1 275,324 - - § 275,324
15,368,916 - {15,368,916) -
15,644,240 - {15,368,916) 275,324
24,008,680 15,536,144 - 39,544,834
4,097,164 81,183 14,228) 2,174,115
28,105,854 15,617,327 {4,228) 43,718,953
12,118,257 1,381,825 - 13,310,082
2,763,418 270,502 (4,228) 3,029,692
14,881,675 1,462,327 (4,228) 16,339,774
13,224,178 14,155,000 - 27,379,179
$28,B68,419 14,155,000 {15, 368,916} $27,654,503
51,173,440 - - $1,173,440
333,685 5,865 - 339,660
281, 394 6,907 - 288, 301
§1,225,741 12,872 - 51,224,788




POINT PLEASANT BOROUGH SCHOCL DISTRICT

Notes to Financial Statements

Capital Assets (continued)

Depreciation expense was charged to governmental functions as follows:

Regular instruction $ 1,242,877
Special education instruction 43,870
Other instruction 7,312
Student & Instruction Related Services 124,288
Schocl administration 43,870

Total depreciation expense $1,462,327

Operating Leases

The District has no material commitments under operating leases at June 30,
2008.

Non-current Liabilities

During the fiscal yesar ended June 30, 2008 the feollowing changes occurred in
the non-current liabilities:

Due
Balance Balance within
6-30-07 Increase Decrease 6-30~08 one year
Govermmental Activities:
Bonds payable 17,383,000 - 1,635,000 15,758,000 1,670,000
Compensated absences
payable 1,721,128 - 17,845 1,703,283 253,908
Total 518,114,128 8 - 51,652,845 517,461,283 $1,5923, 908

a. Bonds Payable
Bonds are authorized in accordance with Stete law by the voters of the
District through referendums. All bonds are retired in serial installments

within the statutory period of usefulness. Bonds issuved by the District are
general obligation bonds.

Principal and interest due on serial bonds outstanding is as follows:

Year ending

June 30, Principal Interest Totzl
2009 1,670,000 600,726 2,270,726
2010 1,730,000 541,377 2,271,377
2011 1,305,000 485,836 1,790,836
2012 1,355,000 435,022 1,790,022
2013 1,415,000 440,716 1,855,716
2014-2018 4,825,000 1,217,893 6,042,883
2019-2023 3,458,000 441,739 3,898,738

$15,758,000 54,163,308 $19,921, 308
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POINT PLEASANT BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
Notes to Financial Statements
Non-current Liabilities {continued)
b. Bends Buthorized But Wot Issued

A5 of June 30, 2008 the Scheol District had no zuthorized but not izsued
bonds.

Pension Plans

Description of Systems:

All required employees of the District are covered by either the Public
Employees' Retirement System (PERS) or the Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund
{TPAF) which have been established by state statute and are administered by

the New Jersey Division of Pension and Benefits (Division). According to the
State of New Jersey Administrative Code, all obligations of both Systems will
be assumed by the State of New Jersey should the BSystems terminate. The

Division issues a publicly available £financial report that includes the
financial stetements and required supplementary information for the PERS and
the TPAF. These reports may be obtained by writing to the Division of
Pensions and Benefits, PO Box 295, Trenton, New Jersey, 0B625.

Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) - The Teachers' Pension and Annuity
Fund was established as of January 1, 1955, under the provisions of N.J.S.A.
18A:66 to provide retirement benefits, death, disability and medical benefits
to certain gualified members. The Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund is
considered a cost-sharing multiple-employer plan with a special funding
situation, as under current statute, all employer contributions are made by
the State of New Jersey on behalf of the District and the system's other
related non-contributing employers. Membership is mandatory for substantially
all teachers or members of the professional staff certified by the State Board
of Examiners, and employees of the Department of Education who have titles
that are unclassified, professional and certified.

Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS}) -~ The Public Employees' Retirement
System (PERS) was established as of January 1, 1955 under the provisions of
N.J.S.A. 43:15A to provide retirement, death, disability and medical benefits
to certain gqualified members. The Public Employees' Retirement System is a
cost-sharing multi-employer plan.

Membership is mandatory for substantially all full-time employees of the State
of New Jersey or any county, municipality, school district, or public agency,
provided the employee is not required to be & member of anocther
state—administered retirement system or other state or local jurisdiction.
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Notes to Financial Statements

Pensicn Plans (continued}

Vesting and Benefit Provisions - Vesting and penefit provisions for PERS are
set by N.J.S5.A. 43:15A and 43 3B, and W.J.S5.A. 18A:6C for TPARF. All benefits
vest after eight to ten vears of service, except for medical benefits that

vest after 25 years of service. Retirement benefits for age and service are
available at age 60 and are generally determined to be 1/60 of the final
average salary for each year of service credit, as defined. Final averags

salary eguals the average salary for the final three years of service prior to
retirement {or highest three years' compensation if other than the final three
years) . Members may seek early retirement after achieving 25 vears of service
credit or they may elect deferred retirement after achieving eight to ten
years of service in which case benefits would begin the first day of the month
after the member attains normal retirement age. The TPAF and PERS provides
for specified medical benefits for members who retire after achieving 25 years
of qualified service, as defined, or under the disability provisions of the
system.

Members are always fully vested for their own contributions and, after three
years of service credit, become vested for 2% of related interest earned on
+he contributiocns. Tn the case of death before retirement, members'
beneficiaries are entitled to full interest credited to the members' accounts.

Contribution Requirements - The contribution policy is set by N.J.S5.A. 43:152,
Chapter 62, P.L. of 1934, Chapier 115, P.L. of 1987 and N.J.S.A. 1B:66, and

requires contributions by active members and contributing employers. Plan
member and employer contributions may be amended by State of HNew Jersey
legislation. TPAF and PERS provide for employee contributions of 5.5% of
employees’ annual compensation, as defined. Employers are required to
contribute at an actuarially determined rate in both TPAF and PERS. The
actuarially determined contribution includes funding for cost-of-living
adjustments, noncontributory death benefits and post-retirement medical

premiums. Under current statute the District is a non-contributing employer of
the TPAF.

Three-Year Trend Information for PERS

Annual Percentage Het
Year Pension of APC Pension
Funding Cost (APC) Contributed Obligaticn
6/30/08B - 100 % s 0
6/30/07 - 100 0
6/30/06 - 100 0
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Notes to Financial Statements

Pension Plans (continued)

Three—Year Trend Information for TPAF (Paid on-behalf of the District)

Annual Percentage Net
Year Pension of APC Pension
Funding Cost [APC) Contributed Obligation
6/30/08 §2,742,080 100 % s 0
6/30/07 1,479,980 160 0
6/30/06 1,525,075 100 0

There was a current year contribution to the TPAF post-retirement medical
benefits made by the state of New Jersey on behalf cf the Board in the amount
of $2,742,090. The State did not make any normal contributions on behalf of
the Board. also, in accordance with WN.J.5.A. 18A:66-66 the State oi New
Jersey reimbursed the District $1,235,805 during the fiscal year ended June
30, 2008 for the employer’s share of social security contributions for TPAEF
members =as calculated on their base salaries. These amounts have Dbeen
inciuded in the general-purpose financial statements, and the combining
individual fund and account group statements and schedules as revenues and
expenditures in accordance with GASB 27.

Post-Retirement Benefits

Chapter 384 of Public Laws 1987 and Chapter 6 of Public Laws 1890 required TPAF
and PERS, respectively, to fund post-retirement medical benefits of those State
employees who retire after reaching age 60 and accumulating 25 years of
credited service. As of June 30, 2007, there were 75,860 retirees eligible for
post-retirement medical benefits. The cost of these benefits is funded through
contributions by the State in accordance with Chapter 62, P.L. 19%4. Funding
of post-retirement medical premiums changed from a prefunding basis to a pay-
as-you-go basis beginning in fiscal year 1994 with an additional contribution
beginning in fiscal year 1996 which will increase the medical reserve by one
half of 1% of the active State payroil.

The State made post-retirement (PRM) contributions of §582.7 million for TPAF
and $224.3 million for PERS in fiscal year 2007,

The State is also responsible for the cost attributable to Chapter 126, P.L.
1992 c.126, which provides free health benefits to members of PERS and the
Alternate Benefit Program who retired from a poard of education or county
college with 25 years of service. In fiscal year 2007, the State paid $110.3
million toward Chapter 126 benefits for 11,747 eligible retired members.
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Daferred Compsnsation

The Board offers its employees a choice of various deferred compensation plans
created in accordance with Internal Revenue Code Section 403(b). The plans,
which are administered by the entities listed below, permit participants to
defer a portion of their salary until future years. amounts deferred under the
plans are not availeble to employees untii termination, retirement, death or
unforeseeable emergency. The following is a list of the plan administrators:

American Express Financial Adviscrs, Inc. Franklin Templeton Funds

Cadaret, Grant & Company, Inc. MetLife Resources

The Copeland Companies Siracusa Benefits Programs
Equitable Financial Company Variable Annuity Life Insurance Co

Fidelity Investments
Risk Management

The district is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of,
damage to, and destructiocn of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to
employess; and natural disasters.

Property and Liability Insurance - The District maintains commercial insurance
coverage for property, liasbility, student accident and surety bonds. A
complete schedule of insurance coverage can be found in the Statistical Section
of this Comprehensive Annual Financial Report.

New Jersey Unemployment Compensation Insurance - The District has elected to
fund its MNew Jersey Unemployment Compensation Insurance under the “Benefit
Reimbursement Method”. Under this plan, the District is required to reimburse

the WNew Jersey Unemployment Trust Fund for benefits paid to its former
employees and charged to its account with the State. The District is billed
quarterly for amounts due to the State. The following is & summary of District
contributions, employee contributicns, reimbursements to the State for benefits
paid and the ending balance of the District’s expendable trust fund for the

current and prior year:

District Employee Interest Ending
Fiscal Year Contributions Contributions Income Balance
2007-2008 $ - - 5,782 5142,678
2006-2007 e - 6,873 136,896
2005-2006 - - 5,677 136,023
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Interfund Receivables and Payables

New Jersey statute requires that interest earned on the investments in capital
projects fund be credited to the general fund or debt service based on Board
resclution.

The following interfund balances remained on the balance sheet at June 3G,
2008:

Interfund Interfund
Fund Recelivable Payable
Gegneral Fund ) - § 2,431

Special Revenue Fund - -
Capital Projects Fund -
Debt Service Fund -
Enterprise Fund 2,431 -~
Trust and Agency Fund - -

g§ 2,431 2,431
Compensated Absences
The District accounts for compensated absences {e.g., sick leave} as directed
by Govermmental Accounting Standards Boaxd Statement No, 16 (GASB 16),
“aAccounting for Compensated Absences”. A liability for compensated absences

attributable to services already rendered and not contingent on a specific
event that is outside the control of the employer and employee is accrued as
employees earn the rights to the benefits.

District employses are granted varying amounts of sick leave in accordance
with the District’'s personnel policy. The District’s pelicy permits emplcyees
to accumulate unused sick Jleave and carry forward the full amount to
subseguent years, Upon retirement, employees shall be paid by the District
for the unused sick leave in accordance with the District’s agreements with
the varicus employee unions. The liability for vested compensated absences of
the governmental fund types is recorded as a non-current liability in the
governmental activities fund (see footnote 10).

Fund Balance Appropriated

General Fupd ~ of the $3,159,888 General Fund balance at June 30, 2008,
$296,482 is reserved for encumbrances, $648,168B is capital reserve, $985,000 is
designated for subseguent year expenditures, $198,283 is a maintenance reserve,
$150,03% is an emergency reserve, 5431,802 is excess surplus, $56,815 is
excess surplus for subseguent year expenditures, and $383,303 is unreserved and
undesignated.
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Calculation of Excess Surplus

In accordance with N.J.5.A. 1BA:7F-7, as amended by P.L.2004, C.73 (81701}, the
designation for Reserved Fund Balance -~ Excess Surplus is a reguired
calculation pursuant to the New Jersey Comprehensive Educational Improvement
and Financing Act of 19396 (CEIFA). New Jersey school districts are required to
reserve General Fund balance at the fiscal year end of June 30 if they did not
appropriate a required minimum amount as budgeted fund balance in their
subsequent years' budget. The excess fund balance at June 30, 2008 is

$431,802.
Contingent Liabilities

The Board is dinvolved in several c¢laims and lawsuits incidental to its
operations. In the opinion of the administration and legal counsel, the
ultimate resclution of these matters will not have a material adverse effect
on the financial position of the District.
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REVENULE |
Local seunges:
Local tax levy
Interest on iovestments
Interest earned on chpital reserve fonds
Iransportation feey
Teition - from ingividusls
Tuition - from other LER's within the state
Miscellaneous
Total - lo¢p) sources

thte LOUICEeSs:

Transportation aid

Specirl educetion aid

Bilingual education

Seabilizetion aid

Core currieulum standords aid

Extraordinary nid

tonselidoted mid

Additionel Formula aid

Onher state ald
TPAF pension {on-behslf — Hen-budgetedi
TBAF sociel security {reimbursed -~ Non-budgeted)
Totel state soUrces

Federsl sources:
other federal nids
Totel Federnl sources

Totpl ravesuos

FEXPENDITIRES

Currant Expanca:

Rogular Programs - Inniroetien
Preschocl/Rindergeyten - Salaries of teachers
Grades 1-5 - Szlaries of teachers
Grades 6-8 - Splaries of teachers
Grades 9-12 ~ Szlaries of teachers

Rogulnr Programs - Homo Instruction:
selaries of teachers
Purchased professional-educetionsl services

Reguliny Progroms - Undistribuied Inptrustion
Orher salaries for instruction
Purshased professionel~educstionzl services
Purchesed technical services
Other purchased services (400-50D series)
General supplies
Textbooks
Uthes objects
TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS « INSTRUCTION

SPECIAL EDUCATION - INSTRUCTION
Bohovierel Digpabiiitien:
Salaries of Temchers
ther selaries for imstruction
General supplies
Textbooks
Tetal Bohaviornl Pisabilities
Hultipie Dizphilities:
Saleries of Ten¢hers
ther salpries for instruction
General supplies
Total Multiple Dismbilitics

POINT PLEALANT BEOROUGH S5CEODL RISTRICT
Budgotary Comparipen Schodule
Gonaral Fond
For tho Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2008

Exhibit C-1

Driginal Budget Finnl varianco
Budagt Transferss Budget Aretual Finnl so Astupl
5 24.853.110 2 250. 080 5 25,101,110 25,101.110 5 -
204.000 {204, 60B) - 277.924 2. 924
7,950 {7.850) - A2.185 22,195
- - - B. 600 8.600
55,0600 {35, D00 - 70.788 70,758

- - - 3.373 3.373

140,000 266, 850 408, 950 261,282 {145, 668]
25, 258, 060 250, 000 25,508, 060 25,745,272 237,213
350.240 - 355, 240 350.240 -

2.163.B88 - 2.163, BEe Z.163.88B8 -
1B.670 - 18, 670 18,6870 -
220,858 - 220. 858 220,888 -
2,873,337 - 2.873.337 2,873,337 -

- - - 70.085 70.08%
354.505 - 354,508 354.505 -
364.276 - 36£.278 364,276 -

85,162 - 85.162 D8, 571 33,409

- - - 2,742.080 2.742.080

- - = 1,235,808 1,238, BDS

6,440, 576 - 6,440, 875 10,506, 368 4,065, 288
- - - i,936 1,956
- -~ - 1,936 3,856
31, 689,036 250,000 31,948,036 36,253,633 4,304,587
5 632,840 5 §-178 3 63B8.016 637,748 L] 267
3,153,875 {25,756) 3.728,119 3.724.418 3,700
Z.6B8. 182 {48, 466) 2,638,716 2.63}.303 #.413
3,7185.784 {117,874} 3,677.520 3.670,670 7,250
30,000 30,935 60. 535 60,533% -
18,500 13- 654 33.154 33,154 -
165.828 {14.884) 154,845 145.704 5.241
5.700 (185) 5,518 5,500 15
35.036 (288} 14, 607 5,587 5.210
BE.582 13.168 85,750 65,084 28,746
534,523 2359.833 T4, 356 737,880 36,448
144.558 431.261 186,220 17%,72) 10. 4988
1D.17% 47 10,226 7,767 2,458
13,888,058 135, 620 12,023,678 231,814,381 169,288
41.270 300 41,87¢ 41.570 -

550 498 1,048 583 4635

500 - 500 240 260

3o {306} = ot -

42,620 498 43,118 42,3583 123
200,503 4E. 5928 248,429 249.42¢ 5
27,02} {BEE) 26,155 21.374 4.581

3,250 2,448 3,603 3,628 71
228,774 50,508 278, 283 274,226 5,057
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Rasourca Room/Resource Conter:
Swuleries of Teachers
cher Selaries for Instouction
General supplies
Tentbooks
Totnl Ressurce Rosm/Repcurce Center
Ayl
Salaries of Teachers
other Salaries for Instruction
General Supplies
Totel Autism
rreschocl Ricpbilities « FulleTime:
Salaries of Teechers
Other Selaries for Instruction
General Supplies
Totnl Preschoel Dicobilitics ~ Full-Timoe
Home Instruction:
Salaries of Teachers
Puzchased Professional-Educetional Services
Tetnl RBome Instruction
TOTHL SPECLAL EDDCATION- IRSTRUCTION

Bazic Skiile/Rempdial - Instruction
Splaries of Teachers
Dther Purchasaed Servises {400~500 series)
General Supplies
Other Ohjacts
Tetal Bzsie Skills/Remedial - Inctruction
#ilingusl Education - Inctruction
Salaries of Teachers
Dther Purchased Services (400-500 szeries)
General Suppliec
Total Bilingusl Educatisn « Insbructicn
Schosl~Epon . Comrrimilar Actvts  « Inptrustion
Selaries
Purchesed Services {300-500 series)
Supplies nnd Muterials
Orheyr Objorts
fotal Scheoi-Spon. Cocurricular Actvts . - Instruction
Sehooi-Spen. Athlatiesn ~ Inctruction
Salaries
Purchased Services [300-500 series)
Supplies and Materisls
Cthexr Objects
Total School-Bpon. Ceourzicular Actvis, - Instruction
Total Instruction

Undirtributed Expandituras -~ Ingtruction!
Tuition o sther IEAs within the state - regular
Tuition to Co. Vec, 5chool Dist - reg
Tuition to o, w¥ot. school district - specisd
Tuition to Co.Spet. Sexv. & Rey. Day schools
Tuition to Priveste Sch for Pisbl w/I Siate
Tuition Priv Sch Disbl & Otr LER ofz Btate
Tuition - Stete Facilities
Tuition - Other

Totnl Undictributed Expendituresn - Inastrusiion:

Undistrituied Expend. - Attand & Sogial Work
Seleries
They Purchesed Servieces {400-500 serias)
Suppiies and Maverials

Totnl Undistributed Expand. - Attend. & Bocisl Rork

POINYT PLEASAENT BORDUGH SCHOQL DISTRICT

Budgetary Comparicon Schoedule

Genorad Fund

For the Fisecal Yopr Endod Juno 30. 2008

Exhikit C-2

Originml Budgoet Finel Varinnce
Budgot Transfens Budaot Actund Fipel to hobunl
1.660.564 {7.467} 1,653,097 1,646,738 6.35%3
25,505 31.830 127,335 123,37 3,958
3.587 1342} 3.218 2.788 421
i.C00 166 1,766 (1] 1,871
1,760, 62E 24,788 1,785,414 3,773,588 131,815
52,262 2.758 35.020 54,543 477
1.608 - 1.E08 24 1.52¢
500 a0 530 510 -
54,370 2,758 57,138 55,3137 2,001
%4.503 905 5. 408 85,3141 267
28.528 [4.731) 23,757 26, 882 2.805
2,200 {2,200) - = -
125,231 {6, 026) 315,205 116,133 3,072
&5, 000 3.000 48,000 36.539 11.461
2,300 {1,000} 1,500 1,475 25
47,500 2,000 43,500 36,014 13,406
3,259,121 74,537 2,333,658 2,288,502 34,156
77.546 5,162 B3.108 B80. 685 2410
5,500 5,630 11.130 11,130 -
3,850 {GEE) 3,164 1,162 2,002
BT, 286 10,108 87,402 93, 587 4,415
45,540 - 4%.540 68,725 815
150 - 150 - 150
3,300 - 3,300 343 857
50, 950 hd 50,590 48,088 1,822
206,727 - 208.727 171,464 35,263
18. 300 2.588 20,889 18.433% 1,450
22,350 {1628) 22.322 13,008 3,313
5,710 {833) B, 77 3,518 5,252
257, 687 1,022 258,708 233,431 45,278
496.732 {22.680) 474,112 453,084 33.03e
79.600 B. 000 #1, 600 35.B21 11,778
78,250 2.215 8h, 465 70,817 8,648
g, 200 {1,000) 7,200 Pkl 2,406
662,642 (13,465} $49,377 554,526 54,881
315,205,888 207,820 15,423,835 15,163, 805 248,830
E. DOG 10,128 18.188 17,200 258
108.844 - 108,844 89,565 19.279
517.812 160.141) 457,871 356,558 111,112
41.404 - £1.404 35,748 5.655
4,500 4,089 B, 588 8,589 -
30,840 {8,726} 22,214 10,237 11,877
733,500 (54,5080} €56, 520 507,899 145,021
177.844 4,073 1831.917 180,573 1.544
1,590 = 1,880 1. 278 712
178,834 4,073 1@3,907 183,851 2,056
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POINI PLEASAIY BORCUGH SCHODE DISTAICT

Budgetary Comparicen Schedule

Undist. Expond -~ Honlth Servicos
Zzlaries
Purchased professionsl esnd technicel services
othar purchased services {400-500 series)
Supplies ond materiels
Tetal Undistributed Expanditures - Benlth Servicor
Undist. Expend. - Other Suppost Servicas - Studonts ~ Related Sarvice
Saleries
Purchased ?2rof Ed. Services
Supplies and Materials

Total Undist. Ewpond. ~ Other Support Sorvices - Studonts - Related Serwvicd

Genoral Fund

Exhibit C-1

Undirt Expend. — Dther Support Services - Students ~ Extrasriinery Semvicoes

Saleoxies
Furchased professional - eduentional services

Totml Undist. Expend. - Othor Support Services Students - Exbraczdinhry Sel

Undist Expend. - Other Suppert Services Stugdents-Ragulax

Seleries of Cther Professional Staff

Saleries of Seereterisl and Clerical Assisvants

Other Selaries

orher Purch. Prof & Tech Sve.

oOther Purchesed Services (400-508 series)

Supplies and Materials

other Objects
Tetal Undict. Expend. ~ Other Support Services ~ $tudents-Regular
Undict . Expend. - Dther Support Services - Studants-Bpocial

Splaries of Other Professional Staff

salaries of secrerarial and clericsl assistents

purchaned Professional - Educationsl Services

Other Purchased Prof & Tech Services

Hisc. Purch Serv

Supplies and Materials

Other Objects
Total Undict Expend ~ Other Support Servicer ~ $tudents-Spacinl
Undigt., Expend.-impsvst of Inotr. Srves-Other Support Services-Instr

Smleries Superv, Df Instr.

splaries Other Pref. Stefl

selaries Seer & Clericel hsst

vher Baleries

Other Purchased Services {£0GD-50D)

Supplies and Materiels
Totnl Undict. Expend ~Imprvet of Instr. Srves-Other Suppest Sarvices-Instrn
Unttist Expond. - Educkticnal Media Servicas/Bchool library

Salzries

Purchased Prof & Tech Sveo.

ther Purchased Sexvises {400-500)

Supplies and Materlals

Other objec¢ts
Totnl Pndist. Expend - Educational Media Servicex/School Library
Undict Erpend. - Inptruction Staff Treining Services

Selaries of Supervisoys of Instruction

Selaries of Other Professionsl Steff

Salaries of Secreterial § Clsricel Rssistants

Other Salaries

Purchased Professional ~ Edupetional Services

Cther Purchased Servises {400-500 series)

Supplies and materinls

Fer the Fiscal Yonr Ended June 30. 2008
Originel Budipet Final Variange
Budget Trancfpss Budgat hotunl Final to Actund
314. 987 {3,764} 311.233 310.552 681
ZE.350 2.4350 30.B0D 25.26% 5.53)
1.643 {302} 1.338 422 017
4,270 2,172 6,442 6,312 130
349,258 556 348,814 342,585 7,25
233,072 {24.984) 208, O#8 207,184 804
81,886 3B.691 120387 100,731 19,656
1,550 - 1, B350 1,681 263
316,718 13,707 230,425 309,586 20, 628
415. 580 13,828} 512.152 aso, B13 21.323%
415, 889 13,828 512,152 250,B313 21,338
£80. 68 13,418 694.057 693, B84 173
124.857 1360} 124,497 123,757 750
1.71% 3,111 4.830 4.B20 -
12,000 1.684 13.680 5.920 T.7189
13.879 . 002 1E6.88) 8,479 8,402
1B. 763 1.258 20. 022 18,018 2,006
1,080 - 1,080 3,070 10
852, 836 22,12D 75, D56 855, 956 13,100
TOB, 21 8.684 Ti7. 405 717,401 4
4. 084 (1,792 82,302 8}.388 514
25.000 4,607 29, 607 23.327 £, 280
2,600 B4 2-664 2.545 118
5. 400 {777} 4. 633 4,047 576
€. 3080 1.126 7.426 5,388 2.627
1,610 - 1,610 1, 2B3 329
843,725 11,832 855, 637 B45, 3B0 10,249
41,344 176 42.120 §2.120G -
5,600 - 5,060 - 3. 000
. 245 - 9,245 8,245 -
1#.500 - 12,500 350 13,850
2,500 - 2,500 2. 208 281
70,588 176 71,3265 54,124 17,241
331.572 $10.621) 3z0.501 319,241 1. 660
3.800 - ij.eco 1,800
140 [1:3:H] 732 130 /02
44.380 122 44,472 38,078 5,383
378, 472 {10,367} 367, 505 360, 250 7, €55
83.247 2.326 $3.573 53,572 -
42. 000 {2,083} 38,817 24. 648 15.268
27,735 - 27,735 21,735 -

- 3.z88 2.268 3,288 -
£, 500 2.158 8,658 8.650 -
14.920 1. 4B5 16,405 13,455 2.850

4,500 {1,453) 3,047 2z, 303 138
186,902 5, 721 192,623 174,288 18,357

Torml Undist. Erpend. = Instruction Stoff Trnining Sasvices
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POINT PLEASANY BOROUGE 5CHOOL DISTRICY
Budgotory Comparicon Schedule

Genoeral Fund

for the Figcal Yoar Ended Juna 30. 2008

oziginnl Budget Finnl Varianze
Budget Pransfors Budgat A=tunl Finpl to Asguul
Dudist Expend ~ Support Sexvice - Genarsl Admindctoation
Salaries 333,302 65,464 402,766 402.724 52
Legal Bervices 31,000 3., 0BE 33.0e8 30. 882 2,206
cher Purghnsed Professionnl Services 25.500 22,855 48,288 410.018% 8,336
Cormunications/Telephone 6%.300 16,02} B5. 521 48.443 37,470
BOE Other Purchased Sexvices 3.030 14. 990 18. 040 5.470 13.570
prher Purchesed Services {400-500 series) 173,433 15.5€3}) 167, 870 153.23% 14,648
General Supplies &, 500 §7% 1,475 6,222 1,253
BOE In~house Trpining/Heeting Supplies 5.500 1,488 6. BE6 6,842 144
Judgements hspinst the School Pistrict 25,000 23,514 418. 574 415,000 3.514
Miscelleneons expenditures 28,706 5,548 34,254 25,3119 8,135
rotal Dndist. Expand. - Suppert Service - Goperal Administration 01, 892 151,378 B53,26% T2, 842 g0, 327
Undist  Expend. - Suppork Servica ~ Schonl hdinistration
Salaries of Principals/issistent principals 1.087.081 4,739 1.1803. 800 1.103.473 27
Seleries of Other Professiona) Stafi 43,653 2 43.655 43,655 -
Salaries of Secretarisl snd Clerica) Assistants 377,270 12.487 3B8, 787 388, 624 1,133
other Purchased Services (400-500 series) 22,450 (556} 21,8984 14.057 7.837
Supplies and Haterials 13.000 {125} 12.875 11.087 1. 796
Other Cbjects 13,758 1,745 13,504 13,076 426
Totsl Dadiegk, Expend. - Suppert Service - School Adminiptration 1,565,213 ig, 272 3,583,485 .5871,572 13,613
Undistributed Sxpenditurns- Contral Services )
Splavies 405.313 20,262 525,805 418,777 5,700
puychased Professional and Technical Services 31.500 11.430 42,820 31.548 1.3
Misc. Purchased Services 6.100 {807} 5,193 4.682 511
Supplies and Materials 5,500 1.081 6,581 5,549 1.032
Interest on Lease Purchase Agreements - 3,745 1,745 1,748 -
cher Objects 4,518 1685 3,830 3,538 302
Total Undigteibuted Exponditures-Cantral Semvices 452,832 32,502 485, §34 466, 820 19,014
Undirtributed Expandituren~ Administration Informnticn Technology h
Saleries 135,566 - 135,586 335,375 121
Totnl Undistributoed Expenditures-hdmin info tech 135,566 - 135, 566 135,375 181
Undigt. Expend. - Allowed Maintenance for Schoel Facilities - '
Cleaning. repair and maintenance seyvices 832.508 28,048 £60, 555 795,054 £1.501
General supplies 72,850 10,225 83.078 75,217 7,856
Other objects 3,900 583 4,463 4,181 277
Totnt Undist Expend - Alloved Haintenanca for Schesl Fawilities 209, 255 38,834 B48, 083 B7E, 462 %8, €31
Undist Expend - Diher Opevation & Maintenance of Plant
Salaries 158.412 (2,068) 157,343 146. 861 1t 482
Purchased Professional and Technical Services 1.138.340 {22.755) 1.135.585 1,135,585 -
¢lesning, Repeir and Maiptenance Services 117,825 24,688 142.624 12%.3B6 21.238
Rental of Land and Building Other than lease 14, 800 - 34.800 33,275 1,525
Other Purchased Propsrty Services 34,200 2.500 36, 700 25,450 7,250
Insurance 122.284 {1.689) 120, 58% 103,463 11122
Miscellmaneous Purehesed Services 312.000 31,382 43,382 32,684 10,658
General Supplies 2B. 450 7,470 35,920 3E.345 3,575
Energy (Energy and Electricity) 912,500 162,130 1,074,630 811,352 163,270
Totml Undict. Expand. - Dther Oparation & Maintennncw 0f Plant 2,535,511 201, 658 2,741,563 2,506,401 235,160
Undist. Expand. - Student Tranppartaticn Services
selpries for Pupil Tronsportation {Betwsen Home and School) - Regular 282,034 {39.082) 242,852 242,539 253
smincies for Pupdd Trancportation {Betwsen Home end School) ~ Special 57.285 2,760 100, 055 98,473 3.582
sminries for Pupil Trensportotiocn {Dther than Between Home snd School} 77.700 2.187 5. 82 73,838 5,944
Sslpries for Pupll frensportotion {Between Home and Schooi) - Nom Fublic 37.B1% {766} 37,049 36,150 8539
Hanpgement Fee - ESCE CSTA Trans. Program 13,650 {5,500) 8.3150 7. 118 1.032
Other Purchased Professional & Technical Services 7,700 4,000 11,700 i, 068 3.631
Cleaning. Repair pnd Meint. Services 47,000 {30.412} 36,588 27,515 9.073
Contrect Sve (btw Home & Sch.}-vendoxs - 44,564 44,964 44, GRB 276
Contr Serv (Oth.shan Bet Home & Seh) - Vend 17.700 16,7186} 10.904 &, 582 4.362
Contract Sve fbtw home & sch.}-joint agree 13.000 35,072 54.072 51.278 2,754
Contract Sve [Sp Ed.) - vendors 26,400 i0.034 36,434 34.273 2. 161
Cootract Sve. {Sp Ed | - Joint agreements 36,000 {38.000} 18,000 1B. Q0O -
tontract $ve. { Reg std) ~ E5C5 80.000 {10. 382} 68,008 68. 208 §00
Contraet Sve. - [Sp Ed) -~ ESCs 185,000 27.501 222,501 222338 183
Contr Sve - Add in Liew Paymnts-Mon Pub Sch 21.268 - 21.268 19,243 2,025
Mise, Purchased Svc. « Transp 21.650 {368 21.262 2D, 655 607
Supplies and Materials 118,000 34,038 152.038 126,583 25.43%
Misg Expenditures 00 478 578 875 -
Totml Undist Expond. - Studunt Trancperiation Servicas 1,098,712 69,073 1,167,785 1,106, 686 61,097

Exhibit -1

58



POINT PIEASANT AOROUGH SCHDOL DISTRICY

Undizt. Expond - Burinoss and Dther Suppesb Services
Splaries
Purchesed profensionel services
rurchased technigal services
other purchagsed services [400-50D series)
Suppliss sngd matexiels
interest for lease puzchase agreaments
Misgellaneous expenditures
Total Undict Expend. - Bupinens and Other Suppert Services

IMARLIOCATED EMPIOYEE BENEFITS
Sociel secuzity gontributions
other Retiremeny Contributions-Regular
Unemployment compensation
Workmen's compenbsation
Hemlth benefits
Tuition reimbursement
Other employee benafits
TOTAL RASLOCATED EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
On-behalf TPAF pension contributlons (nen-budgeted)
Aeimbursed TPAT socipl security comtributions {(non-budgeted)
TOTAL OH-BEHALF CONTRIBUTIONS

TOTAHI. PERSONAL SERVICES - EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
POTRL. UNDISIRIBUTED EXPENDITURES
TOTAL GEWRRAL CURRENT EXPENSE

CAPITAL BUILAY
Equipmant
Regulay Programs - Instrughion:
spdes 1-5
Grades 6-8
Grades 9-12
spacia) Sdocation- Ihstsuetien:
Schopl - Sponsoret and Other Instructionk) Program
Undistributed Expenses
Support Serviges—Related & Extre
Support 5erv.— Students-5pl.
School Administration
Operation & Mesint. of Plant Serv
Undirtributed axp. -Non-instrustisnal services
Schoel Buses ~Regular
Sc¢hopl Buses -Special
totnl Eguipmont
Farilities Acguisitipn and Construction Servicoez
Construction servives
Total
TOTAL CRFITAL OUTLAY

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

Excass (Deficiency}l of Revenities
ovar {Under) Erpanditures

Othar Finonging Usas:
Troncfer to Capitsl Projacts
Total QOther Financing Sources:

Budgatery Comparisen Schedule

Genaral Fund

For the Fiscal Yoar Gnded June 30. 2008

Exhibis &-1

Original RBudget Final Varianee
Eudaet Tansiers Budget hotund Final to Actual
~ 360 360 360 -~
- 360 3560 360 -
373,234 65,415 442,648 343,844 98, 805
157. 00D 11,103 168,303 137,270 30.832
48. 614 7,281 55,8585 £3.387 2.408
165,329 88,243 264,572 264,572 -
4.838,261 {3£2.676) 4.555.385 4,1B6.505 407, 08O
29, 600 {4. 670} 24,330 16,290 B.040
135, 000 333,138 268, 13% 228,431 33,708
5,846,438 127,16%) 5,819,273 5,230,308 588, 564
- - - 2,742,080 (2,742,030}
- - - 1,239,605 {1, 238,805}
- - - 3,961, B85 (3,882,895}
5,846, 438 127,163} 5,818, 273 89,232,204 (3,392,931}
17,5565, 838 475,202 18,031,038 20, 663, 822 12,632,884}
32,761, 831 683, 022 33,444, B33 35,827,827 (2,382,974}
22.000 {13.500) 9. 500 7,514 986
17,250 {10, C40) 7210 £.028 3.172
7,500 {5.185) 2.395 7,385 -
3.000 6,376 8,376 3.7176 5. 600
2,300 {1,870) 430 - 430
5. 000 (%.000) - - -
3.500 - 3.500 - 3,500
3.700 138,418 143.118 122,080 21,028
18. 000 {2.438) 15,501 476 15.025
20,158 = 20,156 13, 804 357
102,408 107, 781 230, 187 162,083 46, 0584
5D, 000 - 50,600 17,363 32,637
50, 000 - 50,000 17,363 32,637
152,408 107,781 260,187 173,456 689,331
32,814,237 790,803 33,705, 040 36,007,283 {2,302,243)
13,2315, 203) {540, BD3) (3,756,004} 246,350 2,002, 35¢
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POINT FLEASKIFI BORQUGH $CHOOL DISTRICT
Budgetnry Comparison Schedule
Goanaral Fund
Far the Piscal Year Ended June 30. 2008

Exhibit ©-1

ariginal Budget Final Varianga
Pudgoet ransfars Budnot Aotupl Finpl to hcotual
Excess [Deficiency) of Revenues and Other Financing Seurces
ovar {Urdor} Expenditures and Othar Finnnging Sowsces [Usos) {1,215, 200) (540,803} {1.756.004) 246,350 2.002.354
Pund Salpnsa. July 1 3.235.525 - 3.235,52% 3.%35.525 -
Fund Balanga. Jung 30 $ 2,020,374 5 {540,503 S 1,478,523 3,481,875 5 2,002, 354
Rocopitulation:
Rzserve for encumbrances 256,482
Mrintenange researve 188,283
Lpergenay Reserve 150.035
Reserve for excess surplus 531,802
Aeserve for excess surplus-designated for subseguent yesr's expenditures 56.B15
Cepithl reserve 648,188
besigneted for subsequent year's expenditures B85, 000
unractricted/undarignated 715.250
Reconcilintien to governmentsl funds statoments {GAAR)
last state ald payment not recognized on GALP basis 1321, 88M
283,302

Fund balance par governmontzal funds {GRAP)}
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Exzhibit O~2
POINT PLEASANT ROROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
Budgetary Comparison Schedule
Special Revanuws Fund
Fox the Fiscal Yeer Ended Juna 30, 2008

Oziginal Budget Final Variance
RBudget Transfers Budget Actuinl Finel to Actwal
REVERUES
Locel sources 5 34,381 2,037 5 36,418 5 32,411 5 {4,007}
State sources - - - - -
federal sources £28,3132 22,107 850,419 838,439 {11,580}
Total Revenues BE2,683 24,144 BEBH,B37 870,850 {15,987)
RYRPENDITURES
Instrnation:

Personzl services-salaries 168,323 19.:82 iBY, 903 1B}, 512 6,391

Purchased professicnal services 1,400 2,551 3,551 3,551 -

Ganeral supplies 26,624 15,253 41,877 35,250 6.627

Tuitieon 472,000 287 472,287 §72, 287 -

Other objects 1,750 (328) 1,424 1,425 {1t
Total instruction 660, 695 37,347 707,042 604,025 13,017
Supmport services:

Personal services - salaries - - - - -

Purchased professional services 141,212 4,992 146,204 145,537 667

Purchased property services 5,800 - 5,000 4,850 150

Other purchased professional services 1.800 {473) 1,327 1,328 1

Employee benefits ' 38,146 {13,962) 25,164 25,112 32

Supplies- materials - - - - -

Other objects = - = - -
Total support services 187,158 (9,463) 177,683 176,825 B70
EFPENDITORES (CONT'D)

Facilities moguisition and const. serv. :

Instrustional eguipment 5, #40 13,740} 2,100 - 2,100
Total facilities acouisition and const. sexv 5, 840 (3,740} 2,100 - 2,300
total expentditures BE2, 603 24,144 BB&,B37 810D, 850 15,887
Other financing sourses {uses)

Irensfer in from general fund - - - - -

Contribution to whole school reform - - - - -
Totrl outflows BER, 683 24,144 BBG,B37 870,650 15,987
Excess (deficiency} of revenuves

Over (under) expenditures s - g - 5 - S - il -

Reconciliation to governmental funds statempats (GARP)

a5t state aid payment not recognized on GARP basis 5 -

Fund balsnce per goverpmental funds (GAARD} 3 -
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Note A - Explanation of Differences between
GHAP Rewenuss and Expenditures

sources/inflows of resources

Actual amounts {(budgetary basis) "revenue®
from the budgetary comparison schedule

Difference - budget te GARP:

Exhibit C-3
POINT PLEASANT BOROUGH SCHCOL DISIRICT
fequirad Supplementary Infermation
Budgetery Comparison Schedule
Hote to Required Supplementary Infermation
For the Fiscel Year EZnded June 30, 2008

Budgetery Inflows and Dutflows and

General Special
Fund Revenue
Fund

[G-13 5 36,253,633 [C-2) § 870, 850

Grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GARP in that
encumbrances are recognized as expenditures, and the related

revenue is recognized.

{5,471}

State aid payment recognized for budgetary purposes, not recognized

for GRAP statements until the subsequent year. (321,087}

State aid payment recognized for GAAP statements in the current
yezr, previpusly recognized fer budgetary purposes. 302, 684 -

Total revenues as reported on the statement of revenues, expenditures

2nd changes in fund belances - governmental funds. iB~21 5 36,234,330 [B-2] § 861,378

Uses/outflows of resources

Actual amcunts (budgetary basis) "total outflows™ from the [C-1}1 s 36,007,283 [C-2} § 870,850

budgetary comparison schedule
Differences - budget to GRAP:

Encumbrances for supplies and equipment ordered but
not received are reported in the year the order is placed for

budgetary purposes, but in the year
for financial reporting purposes.

Total expenditures as reported on the statement of revenues,

the supplies are received
- 19,471

expenditures, and changes in fund balances - governmental funds [B-2} s 36,007,283 [B-2] § 861,378

62



OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION



Exhibit E-1
PDINT PLEASANT BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
Special Revenue Fund
Combining Schedule of Program Revenues and Expenditures - Budgetary Basis
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2008

IDEIA-Part IDEIA-Part

Title I Title I B-Basic B-~Basic
Reg Prog Reg Frog
07/08 06/07 07/08 06/07
Revenues!:
Local sources % - § - § - $ -
State sources - - - w
Federal sources 104,245 5,600 609,608 15,007
Total revenues 104,245 5,800 609,608 15,007
Expenditures:
Instruction:
Personhal services - salaries - 90, 688 5,202 - -
Purchased professional services - - - 3,082
Genersl supplies - - 14,455 7,807
Tuition - - 462,287 -
Other Objiects ~ - 531 25
Total instruction 80,688 5,202 477,273 10,924
Support services:
Other suppert services -
students -~ special:
Pargonal services -~ salaries - - - -
Purchased prof. and tech. services - - 131,008 4,083
Purchased property services - - - -
Other purchased services - - 1,326 -
Enployee kenefits 13,587 358 - -
Supplies and Materials - - - -
Other objects - - - -
Total other support services -
students - specizl 13,557 388 132,335 4,083
Total support services 13,557 3088 132,335 4,083
Eoquipnent:
Regular programs instruction -~ - - -
Non~instructional equipment - - - -
Total eguipment - - - -
Total expenditures 5 104,245 5 5,600 % 60GO,c0B 8 315,007

{Continued on next page)



Exhibit Ew~1
POTNT PLEASANT BOROUGH SCHOOCL DISTRICT
Special Revenue Fund
Combining Schedule of Program Revenues and Expenditures - Budgetary Basis
For the Fisecal Year Ended June 30, 2008

(Continued from pricr page)

IDETA~Part IDEIA~Part
B-Preschool B-Praschool Title V Title IX
Reg Prog Reg Prog Part A
07/08 06/07 07/08 07/08
Revenues:
Logal sourpes $ - $ - 5 - $ -
State sources - - - -
Federal sources 22,369 1,500 3,668 69,046
Total revenues 22,369 1,500 3,665 69,046
Expenditures:
Instruction:
Personal services - salaries - - 3,181 60,000
Purchasgd professicnal services - 459 - -
General Supplies 3,600 1,041 - -
Tuition 10,000 - - -
Other Objects BED2 - - -
fotal instruction 14,465 1,800 3,1B1 &0, 000
Support services:
Other supperi services -
students - special:
Personal services - salaries - - - -
Purchased prof. and tech. services 7,500 - - -
purchased property services - - - -
Othexr purchased services - - - -
Employee benefits - - 488 9,046
Supplies and Materials - - - -
Other objects - - - -
Total cther support services -
students -~ special 7,800 - 4BB 5,048
Total support services 7.900 - 488 9,046
Eguipment:
Regular programs instruction - - - -
Non-instructional eguipment - - - -
Tetal eguipment - - - -
Total expenditures s 22,368 $ 1,500 § 3,668 S 69,046

(Continued on next page)
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Exhibit -1
POINT PLEASANT BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
Special Revenue Fund
Combining Schedule of Program Revenues and Expenditures - Budgetary Basis
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2008

(Contimmed from prior page)

Title IV IACE Ocean First
DEFSCA Grant Grant
07/08 c7/08 07/08

Revenues:
Local sourees g - s 7,200 g 168
State sources - - -
Federal sources 7,385

Total revenues 7,385 7,200 168

Expenditures:
Instruction:
Personal services - salaries - - -
rurchased professional services - - -
General supplies - 7,200 168
Tuition - - -
Other Obdjects - - -

Total instruction - 7,200 16B

Support services:
Other support services -~
students - special:

Personal services - salaries - - -
Purchased prof.and tech. services 2,545 - -
Purchased property services 4,B50 - -
Othaer purchased services -
Enployee benefits
Supplies and Materials -
Other objects - - -

Total other support services -
students - special 7,395 - -

Total support services 7,385 - -

Equipment.:
Regular programs instruction - - -
Non-instructicnal equipment - - -

Total equipment -

Total expenditures 5 7,395 5 7,200 $ 168

{Continued on next page)
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POINT PLEASANT BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
Spewial Revenue Fund

Combining Schedula of Program Revenues and Expenditures - Budgetary Basis
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,

{Continued from prier page}

Ravenues:
Local sources
State sources
Federal source$

Total revenues

Expenditures:
Instruction:
Perscnal services - salaries
rurchased proefessional services
General supplies
Tfuition
HMiscellangous expenses

Total instruction

Support services:
Other support services -
students ~ speciai:
Persconal services - salaries

Purchased prof. and tech. services

Purchased property services
Other purchased services
Employee benefits

Supplies and Materials
Other objects

Total other support services -
students - special

Total support services
Bquipment:
Regular programs instruction
Kon-instructional eguipment

Total equipment

Total expenditures

Exhibit E-1

2008
Jackson
Township Total
Grant Other 2008

g 24,064 $ a7s 32,411
- - B3B,439%

24,064 978 870,850
22,441 - 181,512

- - 3,551

- 979 35,250

- - 472,287

- - 1,425

22,441 978 654,025

- - 145,537

- - 4,B50

- - 1,326

1,623 - 25,112
1,623 - 176,825
1,623 - 176,825

§ 24,064 s 873 B70,850
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Exhibit F-1
POINT PLEASANT BOROUGH SCHOOI. DISTRICT
Capital Projects Fund
Summary Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and
Changes in Fund Balance-Budgetary Basis
For the Year Ended June 30, 2008

Revenues and Other Financing Sources
State Sources - SCC Grant § {293)
Bond proceeds and transiers -
Contribution from private source -
Transfer from capital reserve -
Transfer from capital outlay -

Total revenues (283)

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

Purchased professional and technical services 61,854
Land and improvements -
Construction services 1,810
Other objects -
Equipment purchases 17,654

Total expenditures 81,318
Deficiency of revenues under expenditures (B1,611}
Fund balance - beginning 101,286
Fund balance ~ ending 5 19,675
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Exhibit F-la
POINT PLEASANT BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
Capital Projects Fund
Summary Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance-Budgetary Basis
High School Renovation
From Inception and for the Year Ended June 30, 2008

Revised
Authorized
Prigr Periods Current Year Totals Cost
Revenues and Other Financing
Scurces
State Sources - SCC Grant 5 2,498,213 5 - 5 2,485,213 S 2,498,213
Bong proceeds and transfars 5,628,124 - 5,628,124 5,628,124
Contribution from private sources - - -
Transfer from capital reserve - - - ~
Iransfer from capital outlay - - - -
Total revenues 8,127,337 - B,127,337 B,127,337
Expenditures and Other Firnancing
Uses
purchased prof. and tech. services 638,012 13,060 652,072
land and improvements - - - -
Construction services 7,290,983 - 7,290,983 B,127,337
Other objects 73,880 - 73,880
Equipment purchases 92,738 17,654 110,392
Total expenditures 8,086,623 30,714 B,127, 337 B,127,337

Excess {deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $ 30,714 g (30,714) 5 - s e

Additional project informatien:

Project Number 4210-030-03-0239%
Grant Date 12/1G/2002
Bond ARuthorization Date 3/15/2003
Bonds Authorized S 5,628,124
Bonds Issued 5,628,124
Original Autheorized Cost 8,127,337
Additional Authorized Cost -
Rewvised Authreorized Cost 8,127,337

Percentage Increase over Original

Ruthorirzed Cost -
Percentage Completion -
Original target completion date 8/2004
Revised target complietion date a/2005
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Exhibit F-1b
POINT PLEASANT BOROUGH SCHOCOL DISTRICT
Capital Projects Fund
Summary Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance-Budgetary Basis
Middle Scheel Renovation
From Inception and for the Year Ended June 30, 2008

Revised
Authorized
Prior Periocds Current Year Totals Cost
Revenues and Otherx Financing
Sources
State Sources ~ SCC Grant $ 1,809,775 3 - s 1,808,775 8 1,809,775
Bond proceeds and transfers 4,824,876 - 4,824,B76 4,824,876
Contribution from private sources - - - -
transfer from capital reserve 125,060 - 125,000 125,000
Transfer from capital outlay - - - ~
Total revenues 6,759, 651 - €,758,651 6,758,651
Expenditures and Other Financing
Uses
purchased prof. and tech. services 463,388 11,8540 475,338 475,000
Lznd and improvements - - - -
Construction services 6,114,277 1,810 6,116,087 6,169,651
(ther objects 109,389 - 100,388 5%, 000
Egquipment purchases 48,165 - 48,165 60,000
Total expenditures 6,726,230 13,750 6,738,980 6,758,631
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over {under) expenditures § 33,421 5 {13,750) 1 12,671 5 -
Additional project information:
Project Number 4210-050-03-0240
Grant Date 12/10/2002
Bond Authorization Date 3/15/2003
Bonds Authorized s 4,824,876
Bonds Issued 4,824,876
Original Authorized Cost 6,759,651
Additional Authorized Cost 125,008
Revised Authorized Cost 5,884,651
Percentage Increase over Original
Ruthorized Cost -
Percentage Completion -
Original target completion date 1/200%
Revised target completion date 11/2005
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POTNT PLEASANT BORDUGH SCHCOL DISTRICT

Capital Projects

Fund

Exhibit F-le

Summary Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance-Budgetary Basis
HVAC Ocean Road School

From Inception and for the Year Ended June 30, 2008

Revenues and Other Financing

Spurces
3tate Sources - BCC Grant
Bond proceeds and transiers
Coatribution from privete sources
Transfer f£rom capital reserve
Transfer from capital outlay

Total revenues

Expenditures and Other Financing
Uses
Purchased prof. and tech. services
Land and lmprovements
Construction services
Other objects
Equipment purchases
Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over {under) expendituvres

additional project information:
Project Rumber
Grant Date
Rongd Authorization Date
Bonds Authorized
Bonds Issued
Oxiginal AButhorized Cost
additional Authorized Cost
Revised Authorized Cost

Percentage Increase over Driginal
Authorized Cost

Percentage Completion

Original target completicn date

Revised target completion date

Revised

Authorized

Prior Pexiods Current Year Totals Cost
s 102,750 s {283) 102, 437 $ 102,457
152,450 - 152,450 152,450
255,200 (283} 254,807 254,907
1,812 17,553 19,36% -
235,542 - 235,542 254,507
237,354 17,553 254,907 254,907
S 17,846 $ {17,846) - $ -

4210-060-05~1000
12/8/2004
N/A
H/A
H/A
3 254,807

254,807

12/2003
12/2003
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POINT PLEASANT BOROUGH SCHOOL RISTRICT
Capital Projects Fund

Exhibit F-ld

Summary Schedule of Revennss, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Belance-Budgetary Basis

Revenues and Other Finanging
Sources
State Spurces — SCC Grant
Bond proceeds and transiers
Contribution from privste sources
Transfer from capital reserve
Transfer from capital outlay
Total revenues

Expenditures and Other Financing
Uses
purchased prof. and tech. services
Land and improvements
Construction services
Other obYjects
Equipment purchases
Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) or revenues
pver {(under) ewxpenditures

additional project information:
Project Number
Grant Date
Bond Authorization Date
Bonds Authorized
Bonds Issued
Original Autherized Cost
rdditional Autherized Cost
Revised Authrorized Cost

Percentage Increase over Original
Authorized Cost

Percentage Completion

Original target completion date

Revised target completion date

EVAC Nellie Bennet School
From Ineception and for the Year Ended June 30, 2008

Prior Periods

Current Year

§ 114,287
176,468

290,765

2,682

273,782

276,464

Revised
Authorized
Totals Cost

114,297 114,287
176,468 176,468
250,765 290,765
16,983 -
273,782 280,785
290,765 200,765

$ 14,301

4210-055~05-100C
12/9/2004

u/n
H/R
n/a
$ 290,765

280,765

12/2005
12/2005
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POINT PLEASANT BOROUGH SCHCOY, DISTRICT

Capital Prejecks

Fund

Exhibit F-le

Summary Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance-Budgetary Basis

From Inception and for the Yesr Ended June 30, 2008

Revenuas and Other Fipaneing
Sources
State Scurces - BCC Grant
Bond proceeds and transiers
Contribution from private sources
Yransfer from capital reserve
Transfer from capital outlay
Total revenues

Expenditures and Othez Financing
Uses

Purchased proi. and tech. services

Land and improvements

Constructicn services

Other objects

Eguipment purchases

Total expenditures

Excess {deficiency) ©f revenues
over (under} expenditures

Additional project infermation:
Project Humber
Grant Date
sond Authorization Date
Bonds Ruthorized
Bonds Issued
Original Authorized Cost
hdditional Buthorized Cost
Revised Authorirzed Cost

Percentage Increase over Original
Authorized Cost

Percentage Completion

Original target completion date

Revised target completicn date

Window wall Pro]

ect

Revised

Authorized

Pripr Pericds Current Yaax Totals Cost
3 13,380 $ - $ 13,380 5 13,380
23,870 - 23,870 23,870
37,250 - 37,250 37,250
- 5,000 5,000 -
32,250 - 32,250 37,250
32,250 5,000 37,250 37,250
$ 5,000 5 {5,000) 5 - E -

4210~055-05-2000
12/9/2004
N/A
B/A
N/a
$ 37,250

37,250

12/2005
12/2005
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Exhibit G-1
POTNT PLEASANT RBOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
Enterprise Funds
Combining Statement of Net Assats
June 30, 20608

Business~type Activities -
Enterprise Funds

Food Child Total
Assets: Service Care Enterprise
Current assets:
Cash and cash eguivalents s 64,363 g 66,042 8 120,405
Accounts receivable:
State 460 - 460
Faderal 4,246 156 4,402
Other government - s -
Interfund 2,431 - 2,431
Inventories 16,566 - 16,566
Total current assets B&, 066 66,198 154,264
#ixed assets:
Equipment 334,880 4,771 339,660
Buildings and Improvemrents 1,173,440 - 1,173,440
Accunulated depreciation (2B85,435) {2,B66) {288,301)
Total fixed assets 1,222,894 1,905 1,224,789
Total assets $ 1,310,560 g 68,103 $ 1,379,063
Liabilities and Fund Equity:
Ligbilities:
Accounts payable 11,638 4,144 15,782
Accrued salaries and benefits 45 8,780 B,835
Compensated absences 13,573 - 13,573
Interfund payable - - -
Potal liabhilities 25,256 12,934 38,190
Nat assets:
Iinvested in capital assets 1,191,001 €30 1,191,640
Restricted for other purposes 31,313 - 31,313
Unrestricted net assets 63,350 54,530 117,920
Total fund equity 1,285,704 55,169 1,340,873
Total liabilities and fund equity $ 1,330,960 & 68,103 $ 1,379,063
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Exhibit G-2
POINY PLEASANT BOROUGH SCHODL DISTRICT
Enterprise Funds
Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenses and
Changes in Net Assets
For the Fiscal Yeax ended June 30, 2008

Business-type Aotivities -
Enterprise Funds

Food Child Tokal
Service Care Enterprise
Operating cevenues:
Local sources:
Daily sales-reimbursable programs:
School breakfast pregram § 1,353 § - $ 1,353
Schopl, lunch progran 283,066 ~ 283,066
Total-daily sales-reimbursable prograns 294,419 - 28&,419
Daily sales non-reimbursable programs 397,825 - 387,825
Special functions 10,441 - 10,441
Hisecellaneous g01 427,414 428,315
Total operating revenues 143,586 427,414 1,131,000
Cperating exponses:
Salaries 213,754 327,891 601,785
Employese benefits 122,605 40,087 162,702
Furchased property -
Other purchased services 18,2B3 18,692 36,975
Supplies and materials 22,728 34,095 56,823
Utilities 41,518 11,946 53,465
Oihexr objects 630 555 1,185
Depreciation 6,802 10% &,507
Cost of sales 371,578 - 371,578
Total opexrating expenses B&7,838 433, 481 1,291,420
Operating income (loss) {154,353} (6,067) £160,420)
Nonoperating revenuas:
State sounces: )
Vending Machine Grant 2,000 - 2,000
State school Ilunch program 8,331 - 8,331
State school breakfast program 684 - 694
Federal sources:
school). breakfast program 3,162 - 3,162
National schoel lunch program B2,835 - B2 ,635
After school snack program - - -
Food distribution program 32,863 - 32,863
Interast 1,630 - 1,630
Total nonoperating revenues 131,315 - 131,315
Change in net assets before transfers (23,038) {6,067} {25,105)
Transfers in {(out) - - -
Change in net assets {23,038) (6,067} (20,105}
Total unrestricted net assets beginning 1,308,742 61,236 1,369,978
Total unrestricted net assets ending $ 1,285,704 5 55,169 s 1,340,873
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£xhibit G-3

POINT PLEASANT BORDUGH SGROGI- DISTRICT
¥ood Servieen Enterprise Fund
Combining Statement of Cash Flows
for the Fiseal Year ended June 30. 2ZDOB

Business-type Activities -
ILnterprise Funds

Fopd Chile Total
Sorvice Care Enterprice
CASE FLOWS FaAOM QOPERATING ACTIVITIES
Reseipts from customers ap ether funds g 736,445 5 427.3B2 % 1,%63,B3)
Payments te enployees & benefifs {395,255) {371,854) {767 ,153)
Payments to suppliert (453,449) (06,210) {539, 659}
Hat cash used for cpernting achkivities {112,299} (30,682} {142,3861)
CASH FLOWS FROM RONCAPITAL FIRAHCING ACTIVITIES -
State sowcees 10,917 - 10,857
Federal sourceg B4 .81k w B4.BI:
Boprd interfund loans 15,331 - 15,331
Net cash provided by (used for} nen-eapital financing activities 110,B58 - 110,858
ChSE FLOWS FROM CAFPITAL. AXD RELATED FINARCING ACTIVITIES
Change in capital contributions - - -
Purchases of capital assets (5,865} {5,965)
Gainfloss on salo of fixed neoets (procecds) - - -
Not cash provided by (ueed for) capital and related financing activitias (5,865} - (5,965}
CA%H FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Interest and dividends 1.630 - 1,630
Procoods from pale/maturities of invastmants - - -
Hat cashk provided by {used for) investing activities 1,630 - 3,630
Net decronse in cash and cach equivalants (5,775} {30, B2} {36,457}
Balances—baginning of year 70,138 56,724 166,862
Balancas—end of yoarx S 64,363 g 66,042 5 130,405
Roconeiliation of operating income {loss) to not each provided by
{used} in pperating activities:
Cparating loss & (154 .353) -] {6,087} 5 {160 .420}
Adjustmoents to recensile operating income (logs) bo
net saeh provided by {used) in operating activities:
Deprecintioh angd net amortirzation €,802 105 £, 507
Federa) somtediticn 32,863 32,863
{Increase) decrease ih agepunts rocaivable, net - (32} {32}
{increase) decrease in inventories {2,542} - {2.542}
Inerease {decrease} in accounts payable 3,831 {20,522} {17,001}
Inerense {decreasa} in accrued saiaries benefits 45 {3,765} {3,721}
Incroace {decraase} in compensated absonces 1,058 1,055
Total adjustments 42,054 {24,615} 17,438
Wat cash used in cperating activities S {112,295} 5 {30,682} ] {142,981}

76



922 'EEE'T & §19°2%1 5 66L'6 § LEZi0LL 8 LS 2V H TLL'IET & 3p1°'822 %

Z57 'S8T GL9 " 2)T - -~ PLE'EY - -

787’6881 9L9°2pT - - (¥R ] - -

bifLET'Y - 66L'6 LSZ OLL = ZLL'TET 9pY ‘622

b6 'SEZ - 66L 6 - - - 9bY 922

820°206 - - LEZ7OLL - TLLTIET -

SZEEZE'T 8L9 ‘Zb [ LG2'OLL pLG el ZLL'TET 9yT ‘92E

§ZZ'eTLE’Y & 84820 B 66L’'6 & LEZ2F0LL H VLS Z¥ & ZLEL'TIEY & apT ez 5

TE1SL FELRER HGTUNSY shuTaRS pung Rouehy Ky1atioy

uatrjesusduny SHRYTD IBUMMS drysreToyog TToIReg JUepnys
auaniordusun

T~H AT7qTUX3

800z ‘QE sunp
syessy a8y AIeTOnpTd Jo juewsivis Sururdqua)
LOTHEISTO "IOOHDS HONOHOH INYSYETE LHIOJ

sasueTRg pUnd pue S8TITTTYETT TEI0
sBhuBTRg puny T210]
paazasaIug
SEBOUEBTEF PUnRg

EBTATITARYT TRIOL
sabewa paniday
sdneab jquaspnis o3 avgefes
sHUTPTOUYITH PpuUR SUDTIDNDAp TTolked
SHILITIEVIT

gla58e Te3oL
zaysodag
sauaTeATOIBE YSED pue yses
BLASSY

77



POINT PLEASANT BORDUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
Combining Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Assets
Fiduciary Funds
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2008

Exhibit H~2

Unemployment
scholarship Compensation
Funds Fund Total
ADDITIONS
Contributions:
Plan member - - -
Other 9,289 = 9,288
Total Contributions 5,289 - 5,289
Investment earnings:
Net increase {decrease) in
fair value of investments - - -
Interest 1,782 5,782 7,574
Dividends - - -
Less investment expense = — =
Het investment earnings 1,782 5,782 7,574
Total additions 11,081 5,782 16,863
DEDUCTIONS
OQuarterly contribution reports - - -
Unemployment claims - - -
scholarships awarded 8,100 - B,100
Refunds of centributions - - -
Administrative expenses - - -
Totzl deductions 8,100 - B,100
Change in net assets 2,581 5,782 B,763
¥et assets—beginning of the year 39,583 136,806 176,485
et assets—end of the year 42,574 142,678 185,252
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Exhibit #-3
POINT PLEASANT BOROUGH ECHOOL DISTRICYT
Student Activity Agency Fund
Schedule of Receipts and Disbursements
For the Fiscal Year endad June 30, 2008

Balance Balance
July 1, 2007 Receipts Disbursesments June 20, 2008
Student Activities Funds & 175,947 b= 587,276 s 537,077 $ 226,146
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ASSETS:

Cash and cash egquivalents
Total assets

LIABILITIES:

Payroll deductions
and withholdings
bocrued salaries
and wages
Interfund payable
Other current liabilities

Total liabilities

Payroll Agency Fund

Balance
July 1, 2007

$ 120,255

Additions

5 24,155,753

POINT PLEASANT BOROUGH SCHOOL, DISTRICT

Schedule of Receipts and Disbursements
For the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2008

Deletions

$ 24,144,240

Exhibit E-4

Balance
June 30, 2008

$ 131,772

5 120,255 24,155,753 24,144,240 131,772

118,985 9,715,938 8,703,116l 131,772
1,264 14,439,815 14,441,079 -

§ 120,259 $ 24,155,753 % 24,144,240 5 131,772
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STATISTICAL SECTION



J series
Point Pleasant Borough School District
Statistical Section

Contents Page

Financial Trends
These schedules contain irend information to help the reader
understand how the district's financial performance and well
being have changed over time. 85-90

Revenue Capacity
These schedules contain information to help the reader assess
the district's most significant local revenue source, the property
tax. 9194

Debt Capacity
These schedules present information to help the reader assess
the affordability of the district’ s current levels of ountstanding
debt and the district's ability to issue additional debt in the 05-98

Pemographic and Economic Information
These schedules offer demographic and economic indicators to
help the reader understand the environment within which the
district's financial activities take place. 99-101

Operating Information
These schedules contain service and infrastructure data to help
the reader understand how the information in the district's
financial report relates to the services the district provides and
the activities it perforins. 102-105

Sources: Unless otherwise noted, the information in these schedules is
derived from the comprehensive annual financial reports (CAFR) for the
relevant year. The district implemented GASB Stafernent 34 in the fiscal
vear ending June 30, 2003, schedules presenting district-wide information
include information beginning in thaf year.



Exhibit J-1
POINT PLERSANT BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
Wet Assets by Component
Last Five ¥iscal Yeacst
{aeerual basis of zccobnting)

2004 2005 2006 2007 2008

Governmental sctivivies

invested in capital assets, net of related debt 5 5,450,352 5 8,D732.86B 5 10,004,685 5 13,748,634 § 12,138,361

Restricted 6,926,082 4,724,812 3,884,868 2,602,232 1,848,325

Unressricted {976,038} {1,231,357) {1,188,234) {1,028,511) {218,137}
Total governmental activities net assets $ 131,388,49¢ 532,567,323 5 12,681,318 13,322,355 13,868,548
Business-type activities

Invested in capital assets, net of related debg s 1,181,827 $ 1,181,001 § 1.181,640 § 1,223,731 1,181,640

Restricted - - 31,388 31, 313 31,313

Unrestricted 485,643 166,756 146,170 114,834 117,820
Iotal business~type activities net assets 5 1,817,470 £ 1,357,757 5 1,368,198 1,365,978 1,340,873
District-wige

Invested in capital assets, pet of related debt 5 £.642,179 530,164,868 $ 11,196,325 5 12,872,365 13,331,001

Restricted €,926,0B2 4,724,812 3,818,256 2,633, 545 1,580,638

Unrestricted (501,29%) {964, 601) {1,852, 064) (B33, 577) (101, 217)
Total district net assets 5 13,076,866 513,525,080 5 14,060,517 § 14,6982, 333 15,210,422

* GRSE reguires that ten years of statistical deta be presented, however
in FYD7, only statistical data for 4 yeers need be presented Each year
hersafter, an additiconal year's data will be included until ten years of
data is presented.
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Tzpenses
Governmental aetivitins
Inatruction
Regular
Specinl educution
Other apreial education

support Services:
InsTruction
ctendence and sogisl work
Health aservices
Improvement of inaty. pesvices
fdusational mecia services
fnptruetion stoff treining
school hdministrative services
General atminiztration
Central Sexvices
Plent aporstions snd maintenance
Admipistrative information technology
Pupil transpertetion
Other suppeft services
Auniness ond othar support services
liep~budgated expenditures

Speeinl Schoola

Interest on long-term debt

Unallocated employor benefirvs

fotal governmental activitics expenses

susipess~type activitiear

Food service

Child Caze
fotal business-typs netivities oxpense
YTotal district expenses

Program Revenuos
Gavernmental activities:
Charges for services:
Instructien {tuition}
Pupil trensposrtation
Centrel ond othey support services
Operating grants eand contributions
Capitnl grants and contributions

Total governmental activities program revenves

Business-type sctivities:
tharges for services
Food service
Child Care
Operating grants and contributlons
Cepital geants ond contributions

Totel) business type nctivities program revenues

Totel district progrmm revenues

POINT PLEASNST BOROUGE SCHODL DISTRICT
Changea in Het Asgohke
lTart Five Fiscal Yoazs
faceruz) baris of accpuntingl

Finepl Yeps

Ending June 30,

fxhibit J-2

Fbbe Z055 7006 2007 2608

5 31000362 5 12.558.385 5 12.812.203 5 13,103,968 5 13,842,022

:-030. 630 1,810,518 1.117.621 2.176.723 2.343.372

§74.569 978002 1.018.0809 378.313 557,324

764.308 620,264 a10.788 548033 €32,187

163.092 7,756 165,628 168,528 181851

276.39% 298. 951 220.530 130,378 342,555

53.029 §0.033 56-964 61.228 56.324

321,790 345.007 137477 353,338 36D, 255

144.008 160, 655 168.091 150,521 114,266

1,371.339 1.345.348 1.457.264 1.470. 623 1.6035. 409

521.318 625.903 SB6.238 18571 762, 542

- 308.031 413.370 423.022 166820

3.B60. 448 2. 608428 3.333.875 3385650 2.387.226

- &7. 834 46-860 128.566 135.378

991,250 975,575 1.02%. 601 3.026.518 1.106. 628

2. 614,601 2.262.898 2.243.758 2 353,528 2.578.478

e

2,122. 985 228,335 2,602,995 2.700. 065 3.981, 895

86, 733 3. 55¢ 781,212 735,156 685,427

4,413,802 5,035,402 5,150,170 5,325,337 5,230,309

33,305,281 33,857,368 35,405, 50k 35,078,212 30,836,890

22,933 563,846 465. 368 B71.279 857,939

33,51 106,178 243,115 388, 537 431,403

BE, 15 1,276,024 1,208,983 260, 11 1,289,420

T 32,165 428 T 34,827,392 S 36,613 883 37,338 38 45,128, 310
5 - H - 5 - 5 - 5 -

- 2.320.325 2,682,895 2,760,065 3.531.285

- 2,320,325 7,662,095 2,700, D&5 3,581, BY5

H 668. 567 ] 708, 030 s 158.114 5 744. 34D 5 103,586

334, 978 328,831 357,439 ELERETH AR

$4.196 113.437 102,209 127,186 131315

1,087,761 1,151,298 1,217,762 1,260,696 1,262,315

§ 1,057,761 S 3,471,623 € 3,800,157 5 3,960,961 5 5,244,210
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Het (Erpense) fAevenbe
Governmental octivities
Busincss-type sctivities

Toral distcist-uide ant expense

Ganeral Revenuer and Other Changes in Het hxsetn
Governmentsl aetivivies:
Property taxps lovied for general purpnans. nes
Taxes levied [or debn service
Uhrestricted giants and contributions
Paymepts in lisu of toxes
Tultion Recelwed
Investment enzhings
Hincellaneous income
Transiazs
Tounl govertnmentsl acrivitiea

Business-typa activities:
Invasrment esrnings
Transfera

Tetal buziness-type activities

Total district-wide

Change In Hot heaoetn
Governmental ectivities
Business-type activities
Total district

POINT PLEASKNT BORDUGH SCBOOL DISTRICT
Changob in Het Assote
fast Five Fipeal Yoasc
faccrual besds or socounting)

Fisenl Yesr Ending June 30,

Eghibit ¥-2

2004 el 1o F] ) 2007 2008
§  {32.308,20%} 5 {33.657. 288} % {35,405.506) § (36,070,212} % {3B. 836,890
156,347 11,370,824} (1,308, 4D3) 11,760,136} 13, 255, 420}
5 {33,3€5,408) 5 {34,827, 355 5 436.613 9083 £ (37,33b 228} H 14h, 128,310
5 21.177.276 5 21,540, G55 b 27.727.1R7 5 23.810-271 5 23.10:.110
3. 887,297 1,641,756 1.985.324 2,081,623 1.984.203
B.43&.34% 7.872.5018 7.568.712 7.455.4%8 7.64%.420
87,672 334,630 400,388 78,520 300,38
20Z.63) 214, 254 153,086 292,870 367,337
a3, 0k, 324 32,203, pp3 32.046, 506 34,009,103 35,4P2,1E8
s 33,089,224 13 32,203, 8E1 ) 33,046, 506 3 34,009,181 s 38,402,189
s TI%.943 13 U66- 640 3 123,588 1 €31.036 13 587,184
156,147} 418, 726) 11,443 il 128,105}
L 723,186 ] G48,114 5 125,436 5 £31,B16 5 518, 088

* GR5D roguires thet ven yorrs of statistical data be presented. however

in Y07, cnly statistice) deta for 4 years neat be presanted

breh yoox

hersafter: on additional yesr®s data will be included until ten years of

data iz presented.
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Exhibit J-3
POINT PLEASANT BOROUGH SCHGOL DISTRICT
Fund Balances, Governmental Funds,
Last Five Fipoeel Yesro
fmodified accrual basis of accounting}

Fiscel Year Ending June 30,

2004 2005 2006 2007 2008
Genersl Fund
Raserved 3,567,990 $ 3,673.633 $ 3,066,038 g 2,556,359 5 2,361,452
Unreserved 582, 380 331,125 316,625 376,482 383, 303
Total genersl fund 4,100,370 $ 4,004,778 g 3,382,680 3 2,832,841 E 2,754,755
A1l Other Governmental Funds
Reserved 13,083,058 $ 3.278,356 $ TR2, 653 i 75.208 § -
Unreserved, reported in:
Spegial revenue fupd LS 208, 240 - - -
Capital projects fund 93,175 7.563 111,261 26,078 18,695
Debt service fund - - 4,918 1,402 -
Parmanant fund - - - - -
Total all other governmental funds 11,176,233 S 3,486,158 3 Big, 833 $ 102, 668 S 18,675

* GASBE reguires thot ten years of statistical date be presented, however
in FY0?, only statistical data for 4 years need be presented. Esch year
hereafter. an sdditionsl yeer s date will be included until ten years of

date is presented
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POINT PLEASANT BOROUSH SCROQL DISIRICT
Changes in Fund Balances, Governmental Funds,
Last Five Fiscal Years
imodified a2ccrval basis of acocounting)

Exhibit J-4

2004 2005 2006 2007 2008
Revenoes
Tax levy 23,007,258 23,782,442 24,722,511 25,501,884 27,085,313
Tuition charges 38,481 57.112 52,351 94,067 74,161
Interest earnings 487,672 337,200 372,194 378,920 300,119
Miscellaneous 164,140 33,676 150,244 154,546 284,576
Irenspertation fees 37,318 123,506 7,683 31,819 B, 600
State S50UICES 8,554,420 4,181,873 9,238, 654 8,143,056 10,791,234
Federal sources B0, 628 1,000,872 1,814,060 1,012,508 B4D, D81
Toral revenve 33,089,224 34,526,778 35,557,697 36,716,810 36,384, 084
Expenditures
Instruction
Regular Instruction 11, 006, 750 11,584,983 11,854,708 12,198,434 12,599,045
Spegial education instruction 1,690,030 1,878,671 2,082,518 2,344,761 2,299,502
othexr special instruction 974,868 966. 216 1,010,770 972,986 950, 012
Support Services:
Instruction 764. 306 523,155 525,19% 457,480 507,698
Attendance and social work 181,002 171, 156 160,829 168,528 181, 851
Health services 278,388 298, 951 320,830 330,176 342,555
Other support services 2,193,680 2,262,624 2,243,754 2,353,928 2,578,478
Improvement of instruction 51,829 6D, 033 56, 264 61,228 54,124
Sduceticnal media services 321,799 345,007 337,477 353,330 360,250
Instruction staff training 144,808 164, 635 168,051 190,527 174,266
General administrative services 521,318 628,903 586,218 618,521 762,842
School administrative services 1,371,339 1,421,135 1,417,718 3,481,714 1,5%1,572
School central services 3gg, 831 413,170 423,022 466,820
School admin info technology 67.834 45,860 128, 566 135.375
Allowed maintenance for school facilities 694, 668 751, 807 813,836 838,137 878, 462
Other operation & maintenance of plant 2,092,686 1,948, 0BB 2,518,738 2,567,513 2,506,401
Student transportation services 831,450 875,576 1,028,601 1,026,528 1,106, 688
Business and other support services 420,821 200 - - -
Unallocated employee benefits 4,412,802 5,035, 482 5,180,170 5,325,337 5,230,309
Non-budgeted expenditures 2,122,885 2,320,325 2,682,985 2,700,068 3,981,895
Special Schools - - - - -
Charter Schoals - - - - -
Capital outlay 3,333,886 8,508,826 2,878,742 1,219,640 260.774
Debt service:
Principal 1,470,000 1,505,000 1,555,000 1,610,000 1,635,000
Interest and other charges B56, 356 807, 1583 150,855 704,788 655,070
Total expenditures 36,616,104 42,613,431 38,847,142 37,865,212 39,239,690
Excess {(Deficiency) of revenues
over {under} expenditures (3,526,B80) {8,086. 653) £3,289,445) 11,148,402) 144,384
Other Financing pources (uses)
Proceeds from borrowing - - - - -
Capital leases (aon-budgeted) - - - - -
proceeds from refunding - - - - -
Payments to escroW agent " - - - -
Trensfers in - 370,350 125,000 - -
Transfers out - {68,363) {125, 000) (17,562) hod
Total other financing sources [uses) - 380, 987 - (17, 562) -
Net change in fund balances 13,526,880} 17,785, 6E6) {3,289, 445) 11,185,964} 144,384
Debt service as a percentage of
noncapital expenditures 7.12% 5.78% 6.43% 5. 32% 5. 88%

Souxce: Distriet records

Note: Honcapital expenditures are tetal expenditures less capital outlay.
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Fiscal Year
Ending June 30,

1988
2000
2001
2002
2003
2004
2005
2006
2007
2008

POIRT PLEASARNY RORDUGH SCHODL DISTRICT
General Fund - Other Local Revenue by Source
Iast Ten Fiscezl Years
(mocdified acecrnal basis of accounting)

Exhibit J-5

Sale of
Capital Interest on Event Prior Year Transpertation Annual
Assets Investments ReceipLs Rentals Refunds Fees HMiscellaneous Totals
- 5BY, 753 - 17,777 281.102 1.013 143,626 1,043,271
- 541,783 - 14.225 248,181 9, 581 72,781 B86.571
- 490,082 - 13,255 75,318 6372 13.882 658,919
- 206,184 - 16, €51 87,265 24,078 87, 087 376265
- 231,600 - 17,821 45,441 59,135 856, 668 31,018,866
- 03, 526 - - - 37,315 164.140 605,081
- 337,200 - - - 33,676 119,746 490,622
1,200 372,184 31,737 24,613 19.100 7.683 46,882 502,409
- 378,920 46,526 24,702 - 31,818 59,125 541,082
B - 300,120 54,091 34,530 - 7,140 150,338 536,219

Source: District records
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Exhibit J-7

POTHNT PLEASANT BOROUGH SBCHOGIL DISTRICT
Direct and Overlapping Property Tax Rates
Last Ten Fisgal Years
(rate per $100 of assessed value)

Point Pleasant Borough

School District Direct Rate Overlapping Rates
General {From J-6) Total Direct
Obligaticn Total Direct and
Debt School Tax Ocean Cverlapping
Basic Rate " Service ” Rate Municipal County Tax Rate
Fiscal
Year
Ended
June 30,
1988 1.538 1.538 0.430 0.582 2,560
2000 1.555 1.555 0.440C 0.612 2.607
2001 1.587 1.587 0.444 0.634 2. 665
2002 1.626 1.626 0.466 0.655 2.751
2003 1.715 1,715 0.514 0.687 2.916
2004 1.764 1.764 0.554 0.708 3.026
2005 1.829 1.829 0.65 6.740 3.220
2006 1.801 1.801 0.738 G.757 3.3%96
2007 1.968 1.968 6,769 (.080 3.566
2008 2.008 2.008 0.818 0.830 3.6562

Souree: Municipal Tax Collector

Hote:

NJISA 1BAR:7F-5Bd ilimits the amount that the district can submit for a generzl fund tax
levy . The levy when added to other components of the district's net budget may not
exceed the prebudget year net budget by more than the spending growth limitation calcu

a The district's basic tax rate is calculated from the 24F form which is submitted with the

budget and the Net valuation taxable.
b Rates for debt service are based on each year's reguirements.
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Exhibit

POINT PLEASANT BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
Property Tax Levies and Collections,
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Collected within the Fiscal Year

J-9

Fiscal
Year of the Levy
Ended
June Taxes Levied for Percentage of Coliections in
30, the Fiscal Year Amount Levy Subsequent Years
1595 32,052,128 31,238, 361 97.46% 857,712
2000 34,268,131 33,032,248 56.39% 1,154,298
2001 35,454,537 33,931,615 85.70% 1,424,849
2002 36,872,618 35,449,641 96.14% 1,428,304
2003 39,116,815 38,418,271 98.21% B71,638
2004 40,785,066 39,876,275 97.77% 1,175,245
2005 43,513,218 42,429,211 97.51% 1,396,868
2006 46,365,482 45,480,072 898.11% 521,1Z28
2007 49,081,108 47,820,984 97.43% B17,279
2008 N/A N/A N/A W/A

Source: Muncipal Chief Financial Officer



pue swooutr Teuosiad BuTsn PBIBINOTRD SIE SOTIRI BEBUL

burpuniel [(4THd) UBT4 SATIUSOUI JUawaITiIay ATIPE SSPNTOUI o

‘Ieah Iepusted rotxd syz Icy uoizerndod

‘e3ep votierndod pue awodut Truosryad I0Y BT-L CON ITATUXI

asg =

‘gjUBWale}E TETOURUTI 8yl 03 830U 3yl UT PUROI g ued 3gap Burpuelsino £,310TIASTP 92Ul Burprebsa sTrelsg :ejoN

/K Y/N 00078G6L ST - - - - 000°8GL ST 8002
¥/ ¥/N 000 E6E LT - - - - 000 ‘E6E LT Lone
6L°G56 LL°C CO0’'EQ06T - - - - 000 °‘E0D°6T 8902
E0°GED’T $3Z1°¢€ 000 'BSG 02 - -~ - - 006°865°02 cg0e
CPEIT'T $2E°E 000 °ESB°ZZ - - - - 00C*E90°Z2 ro0eZ w“
0T 202°'t $B8L°€ 8¢6 ‘608°€Z - - 9€G 9L - 00D°EES 'ET £002 =]
P8 0TL 31z2'2 L6G 6F0 ‘E£T - - LEG"PE - 000°ST9'ET zooz
T8 2LL $2L°C 060°L86°9T - - 0o ‘Zhb - 000°'GZE ‘BT 1002
26°2¢8 300°E 962 LB ST - - 8GZZLb - 000'gIP ST 0002
pZ 958 $LT'E 69Z°69L°9T - - 692 °GED - 000°0LE 9T BEGT
. , SWODUI IDTIASTA TBICL EEELGD {sNyg) seseat Tel1TdE®) uetTiedinTaTed a “0E
eirden rxag Teuosisg 3O Teatded S3J0N F0 spuog uotieBriao aunp
abequanaiag uoty SB3EDTITIIA] Teisuss papui
—edToTiUuyY zea)
puog TEDET]
S2TITATION SBTITATIOY TEIUSULUIIA0SH
adAL
-ggauTsng

0T-L ITQTYSLE

SIE®X TEOSTJ ULy 3SeT
ediy Aq 3geg Burpueising yo soried
GOTANSIC TOORIS HOAOMOS INVSYHTE EINIOH



Exhibit J-11
POINT PLEASANT BORQUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

Ratios of Net General Bonded Debt OQuitstanding
Last Ten Fiscal Years

General Bonded Debt Outstanding

Fiscal
Year Percentage of
Ended General Net General Actual Taxable
June Obligation Bonded Debt Value ® of
30, Bonds Deductions Qutstanding Property Per Capita 5
1999 16,270,000 16,270,000 1.30% B830.85
2000 15,415,000 15,415,000 1.18% 798.46
2001 14,525,000 14,525,000 1.10% 749.95
2002 13,615,000 13,615,000 1.02% 683.23
2003 23,533,000 23,533,000 1.75% 1,188.12
2004 22,063,000 22,063,000 1.64% 1,113.45
2005 20,558,000 20,558,000 1.50% 1,035.09
2006 12,003,000 19,003,000 1.359% 955.79
2007 17,393,000 17,353,000 1.36% N/A
2008 15,758,000 15,758,000 H/A
Notes: Details regarding the district's outstanding debt can be found in the notes to the fina

a See Exhibit NJ J-6 for property tax data.
b Population datz can be found in Exhibit NJ J-14.
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Exhilbis F-12

POINT PLEASANT BOROUGH SCHODOL RIBTRICT
Dizect and Overtapping Governmental Activities Debt
As of June 30, 20089

Estimated
Percentage Estimated Shere
Applicable of Overlapping
Governmental Unit Debt OQutstanding - Debt
Debt repaid with property taxes
Point Pleasant Borough®s Share (100%) 5 22,186,856 100.008 d $ 22,186, 956
Other debt - -
County of Ocean - Borough's Share (XXN%) a $ 457,507,604 3.50% 5 16,012,766
Ocean County Utility Authority b 310,865,284 2.65% B, 266,718
Subtotzl, overlapping debt 46,466,440
Poimt Pleaspnt School District Direct Debt 15,758,000
Total direct and overlappiny debt ) 62,224,440

Sources: Assessed value data used to estimate gpplicegble percentages provided by the Ocean Ceunty Board of Taxation.

Debt outstanding data provided by each governmental unit.
a= June 30 2008 county of ocean total net debt b = as provided by OCUA Santo Manilito allocated based on flow gallons
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FOINT PLEARNIT DIRCUSH ESHOML DISTRICT
Legal Debt Mergin Irformakion

Luxt Yan Tiecal Yewrs

Lagal Dabt Margin Caleulation for Piscal Year 2007

Emuelized veluation bacis

Exribie 3-12

206 53 LIE-CI3 TEY g
2066 2OME-IELIN g
] 2, €17, 896,233 «©
IA} %, 708 583,330
» eguelized veluazien of Tazsble property IWE] 2 B.DERGEY.ICY
Debt lipit {4 % of aversge equalivarjon vajus} n} 322.753.508 a
Sorsd liet lebt Appliceble to Linit i<} 1L, 758, BOB
Leasl debt maroin m-ep % I C3b, bOp
Fissal Tenr
ig8e 1889 2000 2002 2000 2pei 2008 2006 eny ool
fabt Madt 5 45868088 15D 723766 1 E2 431 L8 § ED-0E2.061 £ 60 Y 40D £12 6t Y ER =T 3] 5 €6 365383 137 783 BB 172183 s08
Total ket debt sppilcebliv to Jimlt 17, 0e8, A0 16,774, 060 35,438, oon 13, €38 000 23,533, 80D 22,003 poo 20 858000 12,003, 6o0 13,283, 008 b, 758, BO0
lagal Gebt peigin £ 30,178, boy £ 5 528,766 5 37,030, L2 S A6 447,381 5 43,200, 400 L .50, 131,02y E52, 106,023 ] #1363, 588 3 ABE 400, 506 et
. s o S, lam  mcind i
Toted ner debt epplicable o she fimip
es » percentags of debt Ilmit 3 200 9 35 pr Al AN pi 1Y P 280 16 & HOIGE [ 11

How Sgualized vajuetion beaes wvare obtalned frem the Anmusl Fepsrr pf the State of Maw Jupsey.
biviston of Taration

Departoent of Treasury.
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Exhibit J-14

POINT PLEASANT BOROCUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
Demographic and Economic Statistics
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Per Capita
Personal Uneniployment
Year Population ° Personal Income ” Income ° Rate ¢
1998 19,551 503,848,821 25,771 4,10%
1959 18, 580 528,894, 560 27,012 3.70%
2000 19,306 528,003,706 27,401 3.50%
2001 19,387 550,720,012 28,436 2.90%
2082 19,640 618,601,080 31,497 4.10%
2003 15,807 629,506,074 31,1782 4.30%
2004 18,815 664,851,770 33,558 3.80%
2005 13,861 658,034,652 33,132 3.50%
20086 13,882 686,107,938 34,508 3.90%
2007 15, 881 719,334,557 36,037 3.40%
2008 N/A N/A N/A N/A
Source:

® Population information provided by the NJ Dept of Labor and Workforce

Development

b Personal income has been estimated based upon the municipal
population and per capita personal income presented

® Per capita perxsonal income by municipality

estimated based upon the

2000 Census published by the US Bureau of Economic Analysis.

dUnemployment data provided by the NJ Dept of Labor and Workforce

Development
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POINT PLEASANT BORCUGH SCHOOL DISTRICY

Insurance Schedule
Juna 30, 2008

School package policy -
Property-blanket building & contents 8
Extra expense
Valuable papers
Electronic Data Processing
General liability aggregate
Medical coverage
Flood and earthqgquake Zones A &V
Boiler & Machinery:Egp Breakdown/Business Interruptic
Personal injury liasbility
Employee benefits liability
Building Ordinance/Increased Cost of Construction
Forgery and alteration
Money and securities
Public employee dishonesty - per employee
Computer Fraud
Bodily injury
Each occurrence
Aggregate

Umbrella liability -
Umbrella policy

School board legal liability
Board legal liability

Auto Liability

Public employee's faithful performance blanket:
Busines Administrator - Selective Insurance Co.
Board secretary - Selective Insurance Co.
Treagsurer - Selective Insurance Co.

Worker's compensation policy

* Re: Flood - Zone B $2,000,000; All Other Zones 5,000,000
Source: District Records
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Coverads

69,399,206
5,000,000
5,000,000
2,500,000
2,000,000

1,000,000
100,000,000
1,000,000
2,500,000
50,000
50,000
250,000
50,000

1,000,000

10,000,000

1,000,000

1,000,000

250,000

5,000,000

&

Exhibit J-20

Deduciible

5,000

500,000
1,000

1,000
1,000
5,000
1,000

10,000

10,000

1,000



SINGLE AUDIT SECTION



N) » 08754-2044 » PHONE: (732) 240.7377 « FAX: (732) 505-8307 « WEBSITE: jumpcpa com

REPORT ON INTERWAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND CTHER
MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Honorable President and

Vembers of the Board of Education

Point Pleasant Borough School District
County of Ocean

Point Pleasant Borough, New Jersey 08533

We have audited the basic financial statements of the Board of Education of the
Point Pleasant Borough School Distriect in the County of Ocean, State of New
Jersey as of and for the year ended June 30, 2008, and have issued our repcrt
thereon dated October 21, 2008. We conducted cur audit in accordance with the
generally accepted auditing standards of the United States of America and the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, and audit
requirements as prescribed by the Division of Finance, Department of Education,

State of New Jersey

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, we considered the Board of Education of
Point Pleasant Borough School District’s internal control over financial
reporting as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of
expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinicn on the effectiveness of the Board of Education of Point
Pieasant Borough School District’s internal contrel over financial reporting.
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Board of
Fducation of Point Pleasant Borough 8chool District’s internal control over
financial reporting.

A control deficiency exists when the design or operation of a control does not
allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned
functions, to prevent or detect misstatements on a timely basis. A significant
deficiency is a control deficiency, or combination of control deficiencies, that
adversely affects the entity's ability to initiate, authorize, reccrd, process or
report financial data reliably in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles such that there is meore than a remote likelihood that a misstatement
of the Board of Education of Point Pleasant Borough School District’s financial
statements that is more than inconseguential will not be prevented or detected by
the Board of Education of the Point Pleasant Borough School District’s internal
control.
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A material weakness is a significant deficiency, or combination of significant
deficiencies, that resulits in more than a remoie likelihood that 2z material
misstatement of the financial statements will not be prevented or detected by the
Board of Fducation of Point Pleasant Borough Scheool District’s internal control.

Our consideraticn of internal control over financial reporiting was for the limited
purpose described in the first paragraph of this section and would not necessarily
identify all deficiencies in internal <control that might be significant
deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in
internal control over financial reporting that we consider to be material
weaknesszses, as defined above.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Board of Education of
Point Pleasant Borough School District’s financiasl statements are free of
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain
provisions of law, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance
with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of

financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with
those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accerdingly, we do not
express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of

noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government
Auvditing Standards.

This report is intended solely for the information of the Board cf Education of
the Point Pleasant Borough School Distriet, management, the New Jersey State
Department of Education and other federal and state awarding agencies and pass-
through entities and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other
than these specified parties.

Respectfully submitted,
JU%;, SCUTELLARO AND COMPANY, L.L.P.

f ' N R N 2
Ve decstclio ( e

/i;;athryn Perry, Partner
¢ _“TLicensed Public School Accountant

No. C5 20C500226400

October 21, 2008
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Jump, SCUTELLARO AND COMPANY,

12 LEXINGTON AVENUE » CN 2044 » TOMS RIVER, NJ » 08754-2044 » PHONE: (732} 240- 737? FAX: (732) 505-B307 » WEBSITE: jumptpa com

REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE
TO EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE
IN ACCORDANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133 AND
NEW JERSEY CMB CIRCULAR LETTER 04-04

Honorable President and

Members of the Board of Education

Point Pleasant Borough

County of Ccean

Point Pleasant Borough, New Jersey (8533

Compliance

We have audited the compliance of the Bozrd of Education of the Point Pleasant
Borough School District’s with the types of compliance requirements described in
the U.$. Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular 2A-133 Compliance
Supplement and New Jersey OMB Circular 04-04 that are applicable teo each of its
major programs for the year ended June 30, 2008. The Board of Education of the
Point Pleasant Borough School District’s major federal and state programs are
identified in the summary of auditor's results section of the accompanying
schedule of findings and questioned costs. Compliance with the reguirements of
laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to each of its major fedexral
and state programs is the responsibility of the Board of Education of the Point
Pleasant Borough School District’s management. Our responsibility is to express
an opinion on the RBoard of Education of the Point FPleasant Borough School
District’s compliance based on our audit.

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auwditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable to
financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, 4issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-133, Audits of
States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations and New Jersey OMB
Circular 04-04. Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 require that we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with
the types of compliance reqguirements referred to above that could have a direct
and material effect on a major federal and state program occurred. An audit
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the Board of Education of the
Point Pleasant Borough Schoel District’s compliance with those requirements and
performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances.
We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for cur opinion. Our audit
does not provide a legal determination on the Board of Education of the Point
Pleasant Borcugh School District’s compliance with those reguirements.

In our opinion, the Board cof Education of the Point Pleasant Borcugh School
Districkt, complied, in all material respects, with the reguirements referred to
above that are applicable to each of its major federal and state programs for the
yvear ended June 30, 2008.
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Internal Control Over Compliance

The management of the Board of BEducetion of the Point Pleasant Borough School
pDistrict’s is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal
control over compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and
grants applicable to the federal and state programs. In planning and performing
our audit, we considered the Board of Education of the Point Pleasant Borough
School District’s internal control over compliiance with reguirements that cculd
have a direct and materizl effect on a major federal and state program in order
to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on
compliance, but not for the purpose of sxpressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of internal control over compliance. BARccordingly, we do not express an opinion
on the effsctiveness of the Board of Education of the Point Pleasant Borough
School District’s internal control over compliance.

A control deficiency in an entity’s internal control over compliance exists when
the design or operation of a control does not allow management or employees, in
the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or detect
noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a2 state or federal program
on a timely basis. A significant deficiency 1is a control deficiency, or
combination of control deficiencies, that adversely affects the entity's ability
to administer a federal or state program such that there is morz than a remote
likelihood that noncompliance with a type of compliance reguirement of a federal
or state program that is more than inconsegquential will not be prevented or
detected by the entity’s internal control.

A material weakness is a significant deficiency, or combination of significant
deficiencies, that results in more than &a remote likelihood +that material
noncompliance with a type of compliance reguirement of a federzl or state progranm
will not be prevented or detected by the entity’s internal control

Qur consideration of the internal control over compliance was for the limited
purpose described in the first paragraph of this section and would not necessarily
identify all deficiencies in internal contrel that might be significant
deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in
internal control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses, as
defined above.

This report is intended solely for the information of the board of education,
management, state awarding agencies and pass—through entities and is not intended
to be and should not be used by anyone other than thess specified parxties.

Respectfully submitted,
JUMP, SCUTELLARDO & COMPANY, L.L.P.

7 7 t - ’ _;)
I oy 7 » e 7' ’
(e 1p? oAl o+ L)
Lt :'-"/" e
4 -~
¢4Kathryn Perry, Partner
\ /' Licensed Public School Accountant
No. C§ 20Cs500226400

October 21, 2008
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1.

POINT PLEASANT BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
Notes to the Schedules of Awards and Financial Assistance

Junea 30, Z008

General

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of award present the activity of all
federal and state awards of the Board of Education, Point Pleasant Borough
School District. The Board of Education is defined in Note 1{A} to the Board's
general purpose financial statements. A1l federal and state awards received
directly from federal and state agencies, as well as federal and state awards
passed through other government agencies are included on the schedules of
expenditures of federal and state awards.

Basis of Accounting

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of federal and state awards are
presented on the budgetary basis of accounting with the exception of programs
recorded in the food service fund, which are presented using the accrual basis
of accounting. These bases of accounting are described in WNote 1 to the
Board's basic financial statements.

Relationship to Genperal Purpose Financial Statements
Relationship to Basic Financial Statements

The basic financial statements present the general fund and special revenue
fund on a GAAP basis. Budgetary comparison statements or schedules are
presented for the general fund znd special revenue fund to demonstrate firance-
related legal compliance in which certain revenue is permitted by law or grant
agreement to be recognized in the audit year, whereas for GARF reporting,
revenue 1s not recognized until the subsequent year or when expenditures have

been made.

The general fund is presented in the accompanying schedules on the modified
accrual basis with the exception of the last state ald payment in the current
budget year, which is mandated pursuant to P.L. 2003, c.97.{R3521). for GARP
purposes that payment is not recognized until the subseguent budget ysar due to
the state deferral and recording of the last state aid payment in the
subsequent year. The special revenue fund is presented in the accompanying
schedules on the grant accounting Dbudgetary basis, which recognizes
encumbzrances as expenditures and also recognizes the related revenues, whereas
the GAAP basis does not.



POINT PLEASANT BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

Notes to the Schedules of Awards and
Financial Assistance (continusd)

Relationship to General Purpose Financial Statements (continued)

The net adiustment to reconcile from the budgetary basis to the GRAP basis is
$1{19,303) for the general fund and $(9,471) for the speciazl revenue fund. See
Exhibit C-3 for a reconciliation of the budgetary basis to the GRAP basis of
accounting for the general and special revenue fund. Awards and financial
assistance revenues are reported in the Board's basic financial statements on a
GRAP basis as presented below:

Federal State Local Total
General Fund $ 1,996 10,4B7,062 - $10,489,058
Special Revenue Fund B38,085 - 23,284 B61,379
Debt Service Fund - 304,465 - 304,465
Food Service Fund 118, 660 11,025 - 128, 685
Total awards and
financial assistance 5958, 741 10,802,552 23,294 § 11,784,587

Relationship to Federal and State Financial Reports

Amounts reported in the accompanying schedules agree with the amounis reported
in the related federal and state financial reporis.

Other

The amount reported as TPAF Pension Contributions represents the amount paid by
the state on behalf of the district for the year ended June 30, 2008B. TPA¥F
Social Security Contributions represents the amount reimbursed by the state for
the employer’s share of sociazl security contributions feor TPAF members for the
year ended June 30, 2008.



Point Pleasant Borough School District

Ocean County, New Jersey

For the Year Ended June 30, 2008

Section I - Summary of Auditor’s Results

Financial Statement Section

Type of auditor's report issued: Ungualified opinicn

Internal control over financial reporting:
1) Materizl weakness({es) identified? yes X no
2) Significant deficiencies identified

that are not considered to be
material weaknesses? yes X none reported

Noncompliance material to general-purpose
financial statements noted? YEs X neo

Federal Awards Section

Internal Control over major programs:
1) Material weakness(es) identified? yes X ne
2} Significant deficiencies identified
that are not considered to be

material weaknesses? yes X none
reported

Type of auditor's report issued on compliance for major programs: Uncualified Opinion

Any audit findings disclosed that are
required to be reported in accordance
with section .510(a} of Circular A-1337? yes X no

Identification of maejor programs:

CFDA Number (s} Name of Federal Program or Cluster

B4.027 IDEA Part B Basic Regular

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between type A and type B programs: $300, 000

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? % yes no



Point Pleasant Borough School District

Ocean County, New Jersey

For the Year Ended June 30, 2008

Section I - SBummary of Auditor’s Results (continued)

State Awards Section

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between type A and type B programs: $300,000
Auditee gualified as low-risk auditese? X yes no

Type of auditor's report issued on compliance for major programs: Ungualified Opinion

Internal Control over major programs:
1) Material weakness(es) identified? ves X no
2} Significant deficiencies identified that
are not considered to be material
weaknesses? yves X none reported
Any audit findings disclosed that are reguired
te be reported in accordance with NJOMB

Circular Letter 04-047 yes X no

Identification of major programs:

GMIS Number (s) Name of State Program
485~-034-5120~022 Core Curriculum Standards Aid
485-034~-5120-011 Specizl Education Rid

Section II - Financial Statement Findings

No matters were reported for the period ended June 30, 2008.

Prior Year Audit Findings - N/A

Section ITI - State Award Findings and Questioned Costs

No matters were reported for the periocd ended June 30, 2008.

There were no prior year findings for the period ended June 30, 2007.



